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AGENDA 
Wednesday August 1,  2012 

5:30 P.M., Board Chambers, County Administration Center, 
700 H Street, Sacramento, California 95814 

 
COMMISSIONERS:  ALTERNATE COMMISSIONERS: 

Chair:  Gay Jones   Jerry Fox 
Vice-Chair: Robert Jankovitz  Mike Singleton 

 Ron Greenwood  Jerry Fox 
 Susan Peters   Phil Serna 
 Jay Schenirer  Robert King Fong 
 Christopher Tooker  John Messner 
 Jimmie Yee  Phil Serna 
    

 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT FROM THE FLOOR 
The public is encouraged to address the Commission concerning any matter not on the Agenda. Public 
comments are limited to three minutes. The Commission is prohibited from discussing or taking any 
action on any item not appearing on the posted Agenda 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
1. Approve the Meeting Minutes of June 6, 2012 
2. Claims dated thru July 27, 2012 
3. Monthly Budget Report 
4. Legislation Status Report 
 
BUSINESS ITEMS   
5. Update Rio Linda/Elverta Community Water District MSR (LAFC 07-10) [CEQA Exempt] 
6. Report Back ~ City of Rancho Cordova Detachment from County Service Area No.1  Conducting 

Authority Protest Hearing (LAFC 01-12) [CEQA Exempt]  
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS  
7. CALAFCO Board of Directors Nominations  
 
QUESTIONS/ANNOUNCEMENTS 
8. Executive Officer/Staff/Commission Counsel  
9. Commission Chair/Commissioners  
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SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

SUMMARY OF RULES AND PROCEDURES 
  
AGENDA ITEMS:  The Commission may reschedule items on the agenda.  The Commission will generally hear 
uncontested matters first, followed by discussions of contested matters, and staff announcements in that order.  
Anyone who wishes to address the Commission should obtain a form from either the Commission Clerk or from the 
table located near the entrance of the hearing chamber. 
 
CONDUCT OF HEARINGS:  A contested matter is usually heard as follows:  (1) discussion of the staff report and 
the environmental document; (2) testimony of proponent; (3) testimony of opponent; (4) Public Testimony (5) 
rebuttal by proponent; (6) provision of additional clarification by staff as required; (7) close of the public hearing; (8) 
Commission discussion and Commission vote. 
 
ADDRESSING THE COMMISSION:  Any person who wishes to address the Commission should submit a 
speaker's request form at the beginning of the meeting; move to the front of the chambers when an item is called; 
and, when recognized by the chair, state their name, address and affiliation.  Please attempt to make your statements 
concise and to the point.  It is most helpful if you can cite facts to support your contentions.  Groups of people with 
similar viewpoints should appoint a spokesperson to represent their views to the Commission.  The Commission 
appreciates your cooperation in this matter. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT TIME LIMITS:  The Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission welcomes and 
encourages participation in its meetings.  Rules of the Commission provide for the following limitations of 
discussion:  The Commission will hear public comment prior to the consideration of any item.  (1) a principal 
proponent will be allowed a 5-minute statement; (2) other proponents will be allowed a 3-minute statement; (3) 
opponents are allowed 3-minute statements with the exception of spokespersons for any group who shall be 
permitted 5-minutes; (4) the principal proponent shall have a 3-minute rebuttal; (5) staff will provide clarification, as 
required. 
 
VOTING:  A quorum consists of four members of the Commission, including any alternate.  No action or 
recommendation of the Commission is valid unless a majority (4 votes) of the entire membership of the Commission 
concurs therein. 
 
OFF AGENDA ITEMS:  Matters under the jurisdiction of the Commission, and not on the posted agenda, may be 
addressed by the general public under “Public Comment From the Floor” on the Agenda.  The Commission limits 
testimony on matters not on the agenda to three minutes per person and not more than fifteen minutes for a 
particular subject.  The Commission cannot take action on any unscheduled items. 
 
SPECIAL NEEDS:  Meeting facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities. Requests for assistive listening 
devices or other considerations should be made 48 hours in advance through the Commission Clerk at (916)874-6458. 
 
AB 745 DISCLOSURES:  The Political Reform Act requires all interested parties to disclose contributions and 
expenditures for “political purposes” related to proposals for changes of organization or reorganization 
(annexations, incorporations, etc.,) as well as contributions and expenditures in connection with Conducting 
Authority protest proceedings.  Such contributions and expenditures must be reported to LAFCo’s Executive Officer 
to the same extent, and subject to the same requirements, as local initiative measures under the Political Reform 
Act.  Additional information regarding these requirements can be found on LAFCo’s website at: 
http://www.saclafco.org/Forms/index.htm. 
 
STAFF REPORTS:  Staff Reports are available on line at www.SacLAFCo.org or upon request to Diane Thorpe, 
Commission Clerk at (916)874-6458.  
 
VIDEO BROADCASTS:  The meeting is video taped in its entirety and will be cablecast live on Metro Cable 
channel 14, the government affairs channel on the Comcast, and SureWest Cable Systems and is closed captioned for 
our hearing impaired viewers. The meeting is webcast live at http://www.saccounty.net . The current meeting is 
broadcast live and will be rebroadcast; check the Metro Cable schedule for dates and times.  A VHS video copy will 
be available for checkout through the County Library System seven to ten days following the meeting. 

http://www.saclafco.org/
http://www.saccounty.net/


 
 

 
 

MINUTES FOR THE MEETING OF 
Wednesday June 6, 2012 

 
The Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission met the sixth day of June 2012, at 5:30 P.M. in 
Board Chambers of the Sacramento County Administration Center, 700 H Street, Sacramento, 
California 95814. 
 

 PRESENT:  
Commissioners:  Staff: 
Gay Jones, Chair  Peter Brundage, Executive Officer  
Robert Jankovitz, Vice Chair   Donald Lockhart, Assistant Executive Officer 
Jay Schenirer           Diane Thorpe, Commission Clerk  
Ron Greenwood   Nancy Miller, Commission Counsel 
Jimmie Yee              Alternates: 
  Jerry Fox 
  Mike Singleton 
   

Absent: 

  

Susan Peters 
  

Christopher Tooker   

 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 

None 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
1. Approve the Meeting Minutes of May 2, 2012 
2. Claims dated thru May 31, 2012 
3. Monthly Budget Report 
4. Legislation Status Report 
5. Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Final Budget 
6. Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Contracts: 

a. Miller & Owen – Legal Services 
b. Environmental Planning Partners Inc. – Environmental Services  
c. James Marta & Company - Auditor 

Motion:   To approve the Consent Calendar  
Moved:   Commissioner Schenirer 

 Second:   Commissioner Yee  
 Passed: Unanimous  
 

BUSINESS ITEMS   
7. Update Rio Linda/Elverta Community Water District MSR (LAFC 07-10) [CEQA Exempt] 

Receive and File Report –  No Action 
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PUBLIC HEARINGS  
8. City of Rancho Cordova Detachment from County Service Area No.1 (CSA 1) (LAFC 01-12) 

[CEQA Exempt] 
Motion:   To Approve the City of Rancho Cordova Detachment from County Service Area No.1 
Moved:   Commissioner Greenwood 

 Second:   Commissioner Jankovitz 
Passed: Unanimous 

 
 
The meeting adjourned at 5: 55 P.M. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 
 
 
 
Diane Thorpe 
Commission Clerk 
 
 

– Would like to see and e-mail alert system put in place on for the Elk Grove Community 
– – Would like to see and e-mail alert system put in place on for the Elk Grove Community 



Date

Vendor Amount

6/14/2012 Alhambra Sierra Springs (Water Supplies) $ 76.11
6/14/2012 Colliers (June Office Lease) $ 3,859.78
6/14/2012 Environmental Planning Partners (June) $ 280.00
6/14/2012 Millern & Owen $ 9,949.76
7/2/2012 Comcast Cable $ 86.84
7/2/2012 Daily Journal Corp. (Legal Advertising) $ 37.40
7/2/2012 First Choice Services $ 12.04
7/2/2012 Millern & Owen $ 1,902.50
7/2/2012 Toshiba Business Solutions (Copier Lease) $ 702.78

7/10/2012 Alhambra Sierra Springs (Water Supplies) $ 19.17
7/24/2012 American Planning Association $648.00
7/24/2012 CALAFCO (Annual Dues) $7,154.00
7/24/2012 Colliers (July Office Lease) $ 3,859.78
7/24/2012 Comcast Cable 86.84.
7/24/2012 The Economist $137.19
7/24/2012 First Choice Services $ 25.99
7/24/2012 Pitney Bowes (Postage Supplies) $274.47
7/24/2012 SDRMA (Insurance) $4,895.56
7/24/2012 Toshiba Business Solutions (Copier Lease) $ 617.00

TOTAL $ 34,538.37

8/1/2012

*Not including Journal Voucher and Personnel items.

Agenda Item No. 2

SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
C L A I M S*

Gay Jones, Chair
SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

Submitted
to Auditor

APPROVED:

_______________________________________________________



Agenda Item No. 3 

SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 

1112 I Street, Suite # 100 
Sacramento, California 95814 

(916) 874-6458 

August 1, 2012 

TO: 

FROM: 

Sacramento Local Agency Formation ~ission 

Peter Brundage, Executive Officer fB 
RE: Monthly Budget Report 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Receive and File Periods 11 and 12 FY 2011-12 Budget Status Report. 

DISCUSSION: 

The attached budget reports are for Accounting Periods 11 and 12 ending July 6, 2012. 
These reports summarize monthly expenditures and revenues as well as the Trial Balance 
for these reporting periods. 

There are no significant variances to report at this time. 

Year-End Fund Balance will be available at the next Commission meeting. 

(File: Budget Status Report August, 2012) 



Library 
Report group 
Report name 

ZSP 
ZSC8 
ZFP4816E 

Data selected by: 1009726 

County of Sacramento Reports 
Balance sheet detail 
Trial Balance by Business Area 

Data selected on: 06/12/2012 13:09:23 

Fiscal year 
Period : 
Business Area: 

2012 
11 
067A 

...,_ 

May 
LOCAL AGENCY FORMAT! 



Client: 020 
Report: ZFP4816E 

Balance Sheet Item 

* Cash in Treasury 
* Imprest Cash 
* Inventory 

Business Area: 067A 
Period: 11 (May 

Begining Balance 

465,337.59 
40.00 

* Due from Other Funds Year End 
* Accounts Receivable Year End 

** Total Assets 465,377.59 

* Sales Tax Due 
* Warrants Payable 8,490.90-
* Deposit Stale Warrants 643.48-
* Claims Payable 
* Due to Others 
* Suspense Clearing 
* Payroll Clearing 136.50-

** Total Liabilities 9,270.88-

* Reserve Fund Balance 220,933.00-
* Fund Balance 0.36 
* Revenues and Other Financing Sources 988,034.81-
* Expenditures/Expenses 644,448.74 
* Estimated Revenue 1,335,412.00 
* Appropriations 1,227,000.00-
* Start of System Clearing 

** Total Equity &: Other Accounts 456,106.71-

*** Total Liabilities &: Equity + Other Aceta 465,377.59-
~-~-- ---- ~----

LOCAL AGENCY FORMAT! 
) Fiscal Year: 2012 

Period Debits Period Credits 

14,320.73-

14,320.73-

9,702.41 22,785.84-

22,880.19 22,880.19-

982.15 968.85-

33,564.75 46,634.88-

27,390.86 

27,390.86 

60,955.61 46,634.88-

Ending Balance 

451,016.86 
40.00 

451,056.86 

21,574.33-
643.48-

123.20-

22,341.01-

220,933.00-
0.36 

988,034.81-
671,839.60 

1,335,412.00 
1,227,000.00-

428,715.85-

451,056.86-

Page: 
Report: 

2/ 2 
4/115 



\€n:br lttivity 1::¥ ~Arm 
~Are3.: 007A l13g=:12 

IB!:e: 06/12/2012 
T.irre: 13:03:40 
:Eericd: 011 
Year: 2012 

\€n:br \En:br!are =.ro. P.3tg date Refererre ClEek Fllrrl center 'Ii:anS. o..n::ren:::y Stab.ls 
ere TJiTe \€n:br 131'. J::er 

2295 MillER & a-lEN 1904459412 ffi/29/2012 29345 4544540 9,849.68- {ED cl.cS9:i 
007A 011 

2295 MillER & a-lEN 2020937315 ffi/30/2012 1101450110 9,849.68 {ED cl.cS9:i 
007A 011 

12036 WEllS ~ J31\NK 1500043281 05/31/2012 94.35 {ED cl.cS9:i 
007A 011 

12036 WEllS ~ J31\NK 1904457447 05/31/2012 MriD-XH 5/31/12 4544540 94.35- {ED cl.cS9:i 
007A 011 

12322 = 1904454225 ffi/22/2012 8155600380732795 4544540 82.09- {ED cl.cS9:i 
007A 011 

12322 = 2020922871 ffi/23/2012 1101446698 82.09 {ED cl.cS9:i 
007A 011 

19687 SEECIAL msiRICI' RISK !lmi' 1\IJIHJm' 1904437660 ffi/02/2012 SEPI2011 4544540 3,859. 78- {ED clcsed 
007A 011 

19687 SEECIAL msiRICI' RISK !1mi' 1\IJIHJm' 1904437661 ffi/02/2012 Affi2012 4544540 3,859. 78- {ED cl.cS9:i 
007A 011 

19687 SEECIAL msiRICI' RISK !lmi' 1\IJIHJm' 2020860855 ffi/03/2012 1101433269 3,859. 78 {ED cl.cS9:i 
007A 011 

19687 SEECIAL msiRICI' RISK !lmi' 1\IJIHJm' 2020860855 ffi/03/2012 1101433269 3,859.78 {ED cl.cS9:i 
007A 011 

19687 SEECIAL msiRICI' RISK !1mi' 1\IJIHJm' 2020942697 05/30/2012 1101450727 25.00 {ED cl.cS9:i 
007A 011 

19687 SEECIAL msiRICI' RISK !1mi' 1\IJIHJm' 2020942697 ffi/30/2012 1101450727 3,859. 78 {ED cl.cS9:i 
007A 011 

19687 SEECIAL msiRICI' RISK !lmi' 1\IJIHJm' 1904459644 ffi/30/2012 MIY 2012 4544540 25.00- {ED cl.cS9:i 
007A 011 

19687 SEECIAL msiRICI' RISK !lmi' 1\IJIHJm' 1904459647 ffi/30/2012 MIY 2012 4544540 3,859.78- {ED cl.cS9:i 
007A 011 

28211 !IB1\. CF OILIRl<NIA JN:: 1904459410 ffi/29/2012 9126125 4544540 723.38- {ED cl.cS9:i 
007A 011 

28211 !IB?\.CF~JN:: 2020937458 ffi/30/2012 1101450235 723.38 {ED clcsed 
007A 011 

37780 IE WA'IERS CF Jli<ERICA JN:: 1904459645 ffi/30/2012 4831121Cf.50112 4544540 22.17- {ED cl.cS9:i 
007A 011 

37780 IE WA'IERS CF Jli<ERICA JN:: 2020942978 ffi/31/2012 1101451945 22.17 {ED cl.cS9:i 
007A 011 

42181 s=ESC!N!RI\CI'&~= 2020937536 ffi/30/2012 1101450311 126.13 {ED cl.cS9:i 
007A 011 

42181 s=ESC!N!RI\CI'&~= 1904459411 05/29/2012 113353926 4544540 126.13- {ED cl.cS9:i 
007A 011 

48634 ~ ru>Ni!JN3 mRlNERS = 1904459641 ffi/30/2012 IAFC1204 4544540 140.00- {ED cl.cS9:i 
007A 011 

48634 ~ ru>Ni!JN3 mRlNERS = 2020943068 ffi/31/2012 1101451977 140.00 {ED cl.cS9:i 
007A 011 

REGrS REGrSIRlmCN RR CI:I'HREN:E3 <R 1904445551 05/10/2012 REGrSIRlmCN 4544540 25.00- {ED cl.cS9:i 
ULI Sl'a1IMNID 007A 011 
REGrS REGrSIRlmCN RR CI:I'HREN:E3 <R 2020888495 ffi/11/2012 1101439363 25.00 {ED cl.cS9:i 
ULI Sl'a1IMNID 007A 011 

== 1904457358 ffi/24/2012 95-11\FU) IJISIR 4544540 94.35- {ED cl.cS9:i 
R:EERI' G. Jl\NE(()\/TIZ 007A 011 

== 2020931152 ffi/31/2012 8000026100 94.35 {ED cl.cS9:i 
R:EERI' G. Jl\NE(()\/TIZ 007A 011 

== 1904457314 ffi/24/2012 95-11\FU) IJISIR 4544540 24.35- {ED cl.cS9:i 
(7R[ .nilES 007A 011 
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1904457326 05/24/2012 95-IAFCD msiR 

2020931106 05/31/2012 

2020931119 05/31/2012 

QECk FUrrl CEnter 

4544540 

8000026054 

8000026067 
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'Il:ans. a=erx::y St:atus 
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0.00 tED * 
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F.is::al. Year 2012 
Fmnpeciod. 1 
'lb peciod. 11 

Fual/~ 067A ICCAL 1GEN:Y FCRVl'ITKN CJ:M.1ISSI.(N 

P\J!rl3 cmt:er/~ 4544540 lARD DTSJRICI' 
:a.q,et: veml= 0 

CJ:mni.trrent Itan BX.get A::b.al-{L A::b.al-<D A::b.al 'lbta1 El:nnbrarx:e ~ JWaiJahle %Cl:n9.Jred 

10111000 RE!llO\R I!MI1I!7iEE 8,300.00 500.00 500.00 7,800.00 6.02 

10112400 CIM4r.l'.IEE ~ 3,500.00 3,500.00 3,500.00-

10122000 Ol'SE: 1,200.00 306.00 306.00 894.00 25.50 

* 10 - S1!U!RIHl 1N> I!MI1I!7iEE 9,500.00 4,306.00 4,306.00 5,194.00 45.33 

20200500 .wJERmmG 7,500.00 771.40 771.40 6,728.60 10.29 

20202200 EIXE'3/ml. s:P 2,000.00 368.00 368.00 1,632.00 18.40 

20202900 B:S/<DIEEREN:E E 12,000.00 7,690.85 7,690.85 4,309.15 64.09 

20203500 ED/'IRA1NIN3 SVC 2,200.00 2,200.00 

20203900 E!!P ~ 
20205200 JlS mEMIIM 7,000.00 4,895.56 4,895.56 2,104.44 69.94 

20206100 MIMIIlllSiiiP !XES 7,250.00 8,498.00 8,498.00 1,248.00- 117.21 

202(17600 CWJI:E S!IH.IES 8,000.00 3,149.39 3,149.39 4,850.61 39.37 

20208100 KSI'AL svc 5,000.00 500.00 500.00 4,500.00 10.00 

20227500 RENr,/m>SE: EO 18,000.00 11,380.22 11,380.22 6,619.78 63.22 

20227504 ~ 617.96 617.96 617.96-

20250500 ~ svc 
20253100 IEG1IL svc 60,000.00 122,494.81 122,494.81 62,494.81- 204.16 

20254100 ~ svc 
20259100 OIHER :m:F SVC 973,100.00 441,476.21 441,476.21 1,018.00 530,605.79 45.47 

20281200 Jllllm ~ 583.08 583.08 583.08-

20291000 CIXNlWiliE rr sv 1,700.00 1,527.50 1,527.50 172.50 89.85 

20291100 ~'fBI svc 17,000.00 11,393.50 11,393.50 4,964.50 642.00 96.22 

20291200 ~'fBI SIP 317.40 317.40 4.60 322.00-

20291600 WI'N .!IUl:OliXN 4,500.00 4,079.25 4,079.25 420.75 90.65 

20291700 AU\1M SERVlClS 
20292100 GS :eiDimO SVC 2,250.00 2,250.00 

20292300 GS MESSEN;:R SVC 2,576.40 2,576.40 2,576.40-

20292600 GS Sltm: Cll!\lUS 1,000.00 923.13 923.13 76.87 92.31 

20293400 RH.:II: KllRS SIIS 
20294300 I.E!\SED :m:F 1l3E 48,500.00 41,917.24 41,917.24 6.00 6,576.76 86.44 

20298700 'IEl:&'I[NE svc 4,000.00 2,373.70 2,373.70 1,626.30 59.34 

* 20 - SERVlClS 1N> SJERiiES 1,181,000.00 667,533.60 667,533.60 5,993.10 5C17 ,473.30 57.03 

79790100 ~ APER 36,500.00 36,500.00 

* 79-~frlrO:n 36,500.00 36,500.00 

** Expen:l:i.ture ac:>aJDts 1,227,000.00 671,839.60 671,839.60 5,993.10 549,167.30 55.24 

94941000 J:NlElESl' :IN:I:!!E 5,000.00- 1,462.00- 1,462.00- 3,538.00- 29.24 

* 94 - RE.VEN:E :m:M 1l3E OF M 5,000.00- 1,462.00- 1,462.00- 3,538.00- 29.24 

96969900 SVC m;s OIHER 415,079. oo- 58,203.81- 58,203.81- 356, 875.19- 14.02 

* 96 - Cll!\lUS RR SERVlClS 415,(179.00- 58,203.81- 58,203.81- 356,875.19- 14.02 

97979000 MIS:: OIHER 915,333.00- 928,369.00- 928,369.00- 13,036.00 101.42 

* 97 -~ liDJENJE 915,333.00- 928,369.00- 928,369.00- 13,036.00 101.42 

** liDJENJE = 1,335,412.00- 988,034.81- 988,034.81- 347,377.19- 73.99 

*** 'lbta1 108,412.00- 316,195.21- 316,195.21- 5,993.10 201,790.11 286.13 



Report ZF SL SPEC DIST 
UseriD 1009726 
System PRD/020 

Split Ledger Line Item Report 
067A LOCAL AGENCY FORMATI 

Period: 011 Fiscal Year: 2012 

Date Year Per Document # G/L Acct BA Cost Ctr Amount 

05/31/2012 2012 011 1500043281 101200 067A 

Total Account Number 101200 CASH IN TREASURY-WIRE TRANSFERS 

05/04/2012 2012 011 2020871985 101500 
05/04/2012 2012 011 2020871989 101500 
05/04/2012 2012 011 2020872093 101500 
05/04/2012 2012 011 2020872094 101500 
05/04/2012 2012 011 2020872125 101500 
05/04/2012 2012 011 2020872126 101500 
05/04/2012 2012 011 2020872456 101500 
05/08/2012 2012 011 2020881511 101500 
05/08/2012 2012 011 2020881516 101500 
05/09/2012 2012 011 2020885581 101500 
05/09/2012 2012 011 2020886130 101500 
05/09/2012 2012 011 2020886149 101500 
05/16/2012 2012 011 2020908369 101500 
05/21/2012 2012 011 2020919266 101500 
05/21/2012 2012 011 2020919275 101500 

067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 

94.35-

668.79-
23.17-
24.35-
94.35-
24.35-
94.35-
45.90-
19.17-

260.67-
7,719.56-

274.47-
239.58-
25.00-
94.35-
94.35-

94.35-

Total Account Number 101500 PAID WARRANTS RECONCILIATION (IN 9,702.41-

05/01/2012 2012 011 107789812 
05/01/2012 2012 011 107789816 
05/04/2012 2012 011 107795017 
05/23/2012 2012 011 107805708 
05/29/2012 2012 011 107807515 
05/31/2012 2012 011 107813497 
05/31/2012 2012 011 107813516 
05/31/2012 2012 011 107813972 

109000 
109000 
109000 
109000 
109000 
109000 
109000 
109000 

067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 

Total Account Number 109000 CASH IN TREAS-SPL 

05/03/2012 2012 011 2020860855 5100000 
05/04/2012 2012 011 2020871985 5100000 
05/04/2012 2012 011 2020871989 5100000 
05/04/2012 2012 011 2020872456 5100000 
05/08/2012 2012 011 2020881511 5100000 
05/08/2012 2012 011 2020881516 5100000 
05/09/2012 2012 011 2020885581 5100000 
05/09/2012 2012 011 2020886130 5100000 
05/09/2012 2012 011 2020886149 5100000 
05/11/2012 2012 011 2020888495 5100000 
05/16/2012 2012 011 2020908369 5100000 
05/23/2012 2012 011 2020922871 5100000 
05/30/2012 2012 011 2020937315 5100000 
05/30/2012 2012 011 2020937458 5100000 
05/30/2012 2012 011 2020937536 5100000 
05/30/2012 2012 011 2020942697 5100000 
05/31/2012 2012 011 2020942978 5100000 
05/31/2012 2012 011 2020943068 5100000 

067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 

Total Account Number 5100000 WARRANTS PAYABLE 

05/04/2012 2012 011 2020872093 5100020 
05/04/2012 2012 011 2020872094 5100020 
05/04/2012 2012 011 2020872125 5100020 
05/04/2012 2012 011 2020872126 5100020 
05/21/2012 2012 011 2020919266 5100020 

067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 

138.50-
371.75-
136.50-
189.62-
226.00-
475.20-

4.40-
2,982.00-

4,523.97-

7,719.56-
668.79 

23.17 
45.90 
19.17 

260.67 
7,719.56 

274.47 
239.58 

25.00-
25.00 
82.09-

9,849.68-
723.38-
126.13-

3,884.78-
22.17-

140.00-

13,296.48-

24.35 
94.35 
24.35 
94.35 
94.35 

Text 

Date 
Time 
Page 

06/12/2012 
13:00:34 
1 



Report: ZF SL SPEC DIST 
UseriD: 1009726 
System: PRD/020 

Date Year Per Document # G/L Acct 

05/21/2012 2012 011 2020919275 5100020 
05/31/2012 2012 011 2020931106 5100020 
05/31/2012 2012 011 2020931119 5100020 
05/31/2012 2012 011 2020931152 5100020 

BA 

067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 

Split Ledger Line Item Report 
067A LOCAL AGENCY FORMAT! 

Period: 011 Fiscal Year: 2012 

Cost Ctr Amount 

94.35 
94.35-
24.35-
94.35-

Text 

Total Account Number 5100020 WARRANTS PAYABLE - SPECIAL DISTR 213.05 

94.35 
3,859.78- *SAC METRO FIRE DIST 6011SACSACR6011 
3,859.78- *SAC METRO FIRE DIST 6011SACSACR6011 

Date: 06/12/2012 
Time: 13:00:34 
Page: 2 

05/31/2012 2012 011 1500043281 5150000 
05/02/2012 2012 011 1904437660 5150000 
05/02/2012 2012 011 1904437661 5150000 
05/10/2012 2012 011 1904445551 5150000 
05/22/2012 2012 011 1904454225 5150000 
05/24/2012 2012 011 1904457314 5150000 
05/24/2012 2012 011 1904457326 5150000 
05/24/2012 2012 011 1904457358 5150000 
05/31/2012 2012 011 1904457447 5150000 
05/29/2012 2012 011 1904459410 5150000 
05/29/2012 2012 011 1904459411 5150000 
05/29/2012 2012 011 1904459412 5150000 
05/30/2012 2012 011 1904459641 5150000 
05/30/2012 2012 011 1904459644 5150000 
05/30/2012 2012 011 1904459645 5150000 
05/30/2012 2012 011 1904459647 5150000 
05/03/2012 2012 011 2020860855 5150000 
05/03/2012 2012 011 2020860855 5150000 
05/11/2012 2012 011 2020888495 5150000 
05/23/2012 2012 011 2020922871 5150000 
05/31/2012 2012 011 2020931106 5150000 
05/31/2012 2012 011 2020931119 5150000 
05/31/2012 2012 011 2020931152 5150000 
05/30/2012 2012 011 2020937315 5150000 
05/30/2012 2012 011 2020937458 5150000 
05/30/2012 2012 011 2020937536 5150000 
05/30/2012 2012 011 2020942697 5150000 
05/30/2012 2012 011 2020942697 5150000 
05/31/2012 2012 011 2020942978 5150000 
05/31/2012 2012 011 2020943068 5150000 

067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 

25.00- *ATCH; SAC LAFCO; 916-874-6458 DON LOCKHART 
82.09- *SAC LAFCO/ 8155600380732795 

Total Account Number 5150000 

05/04/2012 2012 011 107795016 
05/04/2012 2012 011 107795016 
05/04/2012 2012 011 107795017 
05/04/2012 2012 011 107796051 
05/04/2012 2012 011 107796051 
05/31/2012 2012 011 107811218 
05/31/2012 2012 011 107811218 
05/31/2012 2012 011 107811218 
05/31/2012 2012 011 107811218 
05/31/2012 2012 011 107811218 
05/31/2012 2012 011 107811218 
05/31/2012 2012 011 107811218 
05/24/2012 2012 011 1904457314 
05/24/2012 2012 011 1904457326 
05/24/2012 2012 011 1904457358 
05/31/2012 2012 011 1904457447 

Total Account Number 8025400 

CLAIMS PAYABLE 

8025400 
8025400 
8025400 
8025400 
8025400 
8025400 
8025400 
8025400 
8025400 
8025400 
8025400 
8025400 
8025400 
8025400 
8025400 
8025400 

067A 
067A 
067A 4544540000 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 4544540000 

SD (HUMANIC) PAYROLL CLEARING 

24.35- *PUFD 11865 05/31/12 MLBD Payroll Check 
94.35- *PUFD 14048 05/31/12 MLBD Payroll Check 
94.35- *PUFD 20766 05/31/12 MLBD Payroll Check 
94.35- MLBD - ACH 05/31/2012 

723.38- *SAC LAFCO 360243 
126.13- *SAC LAFCO 11902900 

9,849.68- *SAC LAFCO SAlll 
140.00- *SAC LAFCO 916-874-6458 

25.00- *SAC LAFCO 6011SACSACR6011 
22.17- *SAC LAFCO 27296554831121 

3,859.78- *SAC LAFCO 6011SACSACR6011 
3,859.78 
3,859.78 

25.00 
82.09 
94.35 
24.35 
94.35 

9,849.68 
723.38 
126.13 

25.00 
3,859.78 

22.17 
140.00 

401.75-
401.75 
136.50 
136.50-
136.50 
213.05-

94.35-
70.00-
24.80-
16.80-

5.80-
5.80-

24.35 
94.35 
94.35 
94.35 

0.00 

REF: 1904433200 DIST 95 TAX 

15Total Check Amount 
16Total Deposit Amount 

6002Inc Tax-Fed Addl Tax 
6210FICA ER Contrib 
6201FICA EE Deduction 
6501Medicare EE Ded 
6503Medicare ER Contrib 
05/31/12 MLBD Payroll Check 
05/31/12 MLBD Payroll Check 
05/31/12 MLBD Payroll Check 
95 DEP 

13.30 



Report ZF SL SPEC DIST 
UseriD 1009726 
System PRD/020 

Split Ledger Line Item Report 
067A LOCAL AGENCY FORMATI 

Period: 011 Fiscal Year: 2012 

Date Year Per Document # G/L Acct BA Cost Ctr Amount Text 

05/31/2012 2012 011 107811218 10112400 067A 4544540000 

Total Account Number 10112400 SALARIES & WAGES - COMMISSION & 

05/31/2012 2012 011 107811218 10122000 067A 4544540000 
05/31/2012 2012 011 107811218 10122000 067A 4544540000 

Total Account Number 10122000 OASDHI - EMPLOYER COST 

05/10/2012 2012 011 1904445551 20202900 067A 4544540000 

Total Account Number 20202900 BUSINESS/CONFERENCE EXPENSE 

05/29/2012 2012 011 1904459411 20207600 067A 4544540000 
05/30/2012 2012 011 1904459645 20207600 067A 4544540000 

Total Account Number 20207600 OFFICE SUPPLIES 

05/22/2012 2012 011 1904454225 20227500 067A 4544540000 
05/29/2012 2012 011 1904459410 20227500 067A 4544540000 

Total Account Number 20227500 RENT/LEASES EQUIPMENT 

05/29/2012 2012 011 1904459412 20253100 067A 4544540000 

Total Account Number 20253100 LEGAL SERVICES 

05/31/2012 2012 011 107813972 20259100 067A 4544540000 
05/30/2012 2012 011 1904459641 20259100 067A 4544540000 

Total Account Number 20259100 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

05/01/2012 2012 011 107789812 20291000 067A 4544540000 

Total Account Number 20291000 COUNTYWIDE IT SERVICES 

05/31/2012 2012 011 107813497 20291100 067A 4544540000 

Total Account Number 20291100 SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 

05/31/2012 2012 011 107813516 20291200 067A 4544540000 

Total Account Number 20291200 SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT SUPPLIES 

05/01/2012 2012 011 107789816 20291600 067A 4544540000 

Total Account Number 20291600 WAN Costs 

05/29/2012 2012 011 107807515 20292300 067A 4544540000 

Total Account Number 20292300 GS MESSENGER SERVICES 

05/02/2012 2012 011 1904437660 20294300 067A 4544540000 
05/02/2012 2012 011 1904437661 20294300 067A 4544540000 
05/30/2012 2012 011 1904459644 20294300 067A 4544540000 
05/30/2012 2012 011 1904459647 20294300 067A 4544540000 

Total Account Number 20294300 LEASED PROPERTY USE CHARGESGS 

400.00 1180Bds & Comm Mem 

400.00 

5.80 6503Medicare ER Contrib 
24.80 6210FICA ER Contrib 

30.60 

25.00 

25.00 

126.13 OFFICE SUPPLIES 
22.17 OFFICE SUPPLIES 

148.30 

82.09 
723.38 RENT LEASE EQUIPMENT 

805.47 

9,849.68 LEGAL SERVICES 

9,849.68 

2,982.00 
140.00 OTHER PROF SERVICES 

3,122.00 

138.50 May 2012 Countywide IT Allee 

138.50 

475.20 

475.20 

4.40 

4.40 

371.75 May 2012 WAN Allocation 

371.75 

226.00 Per. 11 - Messenger Services 

3,859.78 
3,859.78 

25.00 
3,859.78 

226.00 

LEASED PROP 
LEASED PROP 
LEASED PROP 
LEASED PROP 

11,604.34 

Date: 06/12/2012 
Time: 13:00:34 
Page: 3 



Report 
UseriD 
System 

Date 

ZF SL SPEC DIST 
1009726 
PRD/020 

Year Per Document # G/L Acct BA 

Split Ledger Line Item Report 
067A LOCAL AGENCY FORMAT! 

Period: 011 Fiscal Year: 2012 

Cost Ctr Amount Text 

05/23/2012 2012 011 107805708 20298700 067A 4544540000 189.62 Apr 2012 DTech Telecommunications Charges 

Total Account Number 20298700 Telephone Svcs 189.62 

Date 
Time 
Page 

06/12/2012 
13:00:34 
4 



Library 
Report group 
Report name 

ZSP 
ZSCB 
ZFP4816E 

Data selected by: 1009726 

County of Sacramento Reports 
Balance sheet detail 
Trial Balance by Business Area 

Data selected on: 07/06/2012 10:07:11 

Fiscal year 
Period 
Business Area 

2012 
12 
067A 

June 
LOCAL AGENCY FORMATI 



Client: 020 
Report: ZFP4816E 

Balance Sheet Item 

* Cash in Treasury 
* Imprest Cash 
* Inventory 
* Due from Other Funds Year End 
* Accounts Receivable Year End 

** Total Assets 

* Sales Tax Due 
* Warrants Payable 
* Deposit Stale Warrants 
* Claims Payable 
* Due to Others 
* Suspense Clearing 
* Payroll Clearing 

** Total Liabilities 

* Reserve Fund Balance 
* Fund Balance 
* Revenues and Other Financing 
* Expenditures/Expenses 
* Estimated Revenue 
* Appropriations 
* Start of System Clearing 

** Total Equity & Other Accounts 

Business Area: 067A 
Period: 12 (June 

Begining Balance 

451,016.86 
40.00 

451,056.86 

21,574.33-
643.48-

123.20-

22,341.01-

220,933.00-
0.36 

Sources 988,034.81-
671,839.60 

1,335,412.00 
1,227,000.00-

428,715.85-

*** Total Liabilities & Equity + Other Accts 451,056.86-

LOCAL AGENCY FORMATI 
) Fiscal Year: 2012 

Period Debits Period Credits 

30,262.50 25,408.56-

30,262:5o 25,408.56-

20,915.13 17,392.48-

17,515.68 17,515.68-

553.80 430.60-

38,984.61 35,338.76-

30,262.50-
21,762.71 

21,762.71 30,262.50-

60,747.32 65,601.26-

Ending Balance 

455,870.80 
40.00 

455,910.80 

18,051.68-
643.48-

18,695.16-

220,933.00-
0.36 

1,018,297.31-
693,602.31 

1,335,412.00 
1,227,000.00-

·437 1215 o 64-

455,910.80-

Page: 
Report: 

2/ 2 
4/115 



\€rD:r ktivity b,r B.Jsiress Area 
B.Jsiress Area: 067A ~:12 

rate: W/05/2012 
Tllre: 09:15:32 
Eerio:i: 012 
Year: 2012 

\€rD:r \€!D:rNI!e =.ro. P.3tg d3te Refereri:e ClB:k F\Jirl center Ttans. a.=erx::y Status 
en. T.lire \€rD:r 131\ R!r 

1630 =~crnP 1304469281 06/11/2012 A2315206 454.4540 42.50- {B) c:1.c:erl 
067A 012 

1630 =~crnP 2020981721 06/12/2012 1101458288 42.50 {B) c:1.c:erl 
067A 012 

2295 MIIIER & Cl'lEN 1904488460 06/ZI /2012 29371 454.4540 9,949. 76- {B) cl.cs9::1 
067A 012 

2295 MIIIER & Cl'lEN 2021044586 06/28/2012 1101471204 9,949. 76 {B) c:1.c:erl 
067A 012 

12036 WEllS F1IIDJ B!'NC 1500043321 06/0l/2012 123.20 {B) c:1.c:erl 
067A 012 

12036 WEllS F1IIDJ B!'NC 1904457893 06/0l/2012 MLHJ-'ll\X 5/31112 454.4540 123.20- {B) c:1.c:erl 
067A 012 

19687 = IliSIRICI" = MNl' 1\UlKRIT 1904488458 06/27/2012 6011S'CSI'!R6011 454.4540 3,859.78- {B) cl.cs9::1 
067A 012 

19687 = IJISIRicr = = 1\UlKRIT 2021044442 06/ZI/2012 1101471094 3,859. 78 {B) c:1.c:erl 
067A 012 

24181 tLIUlB!\Nil\NJlNSITIU!E 1904459675 06/0l/2012 1421232 454.4540 225.00- {B) cl.cs9::1 
067A 012 

24181 tLIUlB!\Nil\NJlNSITIU!E 2020955025 06/05/2012 1101454430 225.00 {B) cl.cs9::1 
067A 012 

37780 IS WI'UERS CF JlM:RIO\. :rn:: 1904488455 06/ZI /2012 483ll21060112 454.4540 76.11- {B) c:1.c:erl 
067A 012 

37780 IS WI'UERS CF JMRI<A :rn:: 2021044635 06/28/2012 1101471246 76.11 {B) c:1.c:erl 
067A 012 

48634 ~ :ru>NillG Ei\RINERS :rn:: 2021044651 06/28/2012 1101471254 280.00 {B) c:1.c:erl 
067A 012 

48634 ~ :ru>NillG Ei\RINERS :rn:: 1904488464 06/27/2012 IAECI205 454.4540 280.00- {B) cl.cs9::1 
067A 012 

901287 miERGERN:KE 1904488573 06/27/2012 4540-1202 454.4540 541.79- {B) cl.cs9::1 
067A 012 

901287 miERGERN:KE 2021044894 06/28/2012 1101471509 541.79 {B) c:1.c:erl 
067A 012 

905768 IID'NE 'lll::Rm 2021044928 06/28/2012 1101471543 446.94 {B) c:1.c:erl 
067A 012 

905768 IID'NE 'lll::Rm 1904488578 06/ZI /2012 4540-1203 454.4540 446.94- {B) c:1.c:erl 
067A 012 

909812 ~ liXl<HI\RT 2021044956 06/28/2012 1101471571 1,970.60 {B) cl.cs9::1 
067A 012 

909812 ~ liXl<HI\RT 1904488544 06/ZI /2012 4540-1201 454.4540 1, 970.60- {B) c:1.c:erl 
067A 012 

Sm of :a:sii:Es3 A1:ee. 067A 0.00 = * 



B.rl3=t/1ctwls/Ei=tb/R:rxfu:g Il3te: (JI/05/2012 Page: 1/ 1 

:F:isoal Year 2012 
F.ran ped.od 1 
'11:>peciod 12 

P\DJ/Gr:a:p 007A = 1'GEN:Y EaMm(N CIJ.M[SSl(N 

P\J:lds cmt:er/Gr:a:p 4544540 IAEIDDJSIRICI' 
B.rl;Je!: Versicn 0 

Chmri.t:rre:Jt Itan B..l:lg8t kD.El-GL kD.El-ill kDEl 'Ittal Ern.nbran:e R:rxfu:g Available %Ct:n9..rre:i 

10lll000 RE!nl\R EMEt.alEE 8,300.00 500.00 500.00 7,800.00 6.02 
10ll2400 aM!rl'IEE MMlER 3,500.00 3,500.00 3,500.00-

10122000 Ol\SE! 1,200.00 306.00 306.00 894.00 25.50 

* 10 - Sl'IU'RlES JlN) EMEt.alEE 9,500.00 4,306.00 4,306.00 5,194.00 45.33 

20200500 ~ 7,500.00 813.90 813.90 6,686.10 10.85 

20202200 :e:x:ES~ s::P 2,000.00 368.00 368.00 1,632.00 18.40 

20202900 BE/<nftREN:E E 12,000.00 10,650.18 10,650.18 1,349.82 88.75 

20203500 ED/lRAlNim S<JC 2,200.00 2,200.00 

20203900 EI!P ~ 
20205200 lN3 HlEMilM 7,000.00 4,895.56 4,895.56 2,104.44 69.94 

20206100 ~IDS 7,250.00 8, 723.00 8,723.00 1,473.00- 120.32 

202CJ7600 <H'll:E SI:BiilEll 8,000.00 3,225.50 3,225.50 4,774.50 40.32 

20208100 Eam\L S<JC 5,000.00 500.00 500.00 4,500.00 10.00 

20227500 RENI'/m!SE EO 18,000.00 11,380.22 11,380.22 6,619.78 63.22 

20227504 ~ 617.96 617.96 617.96-

20250500 KJ:J:XNmG S<JC 
20253100 Im!\L S<JC 60,000.00 132,444.57 132,444.57 72,444.57- 220.74 

20254100 ~ S<JC 
20259100 OlHER :EKF S<JC 973,100.00 441,756.21 441,756.21 1,018.00 530,325.79 45.50 

2028l200 ~ :ERXJ;$IN3 583.08 583.08 583.08-

20291000 CDl'lmmE rr EN 1, 700.00 1,666.00 1,666.00 34.00 98.00 

20291100 SYSIEM lEJ S<JC 17,000.00 14,815.00 14,815.00 1,543.00 642.00 96.22 

20291200 SYSIEM I'l!ll SIJP 321.80 321.80 0.20 322.00-

20291600 - :AIICCl'!mN 4,500.00 4,451.00 4,451.00 49.00 98.91 

20291700 1!U!1M SERIIll:ES 
20292100 Gl :m:JNmG S<JC 2,250.00 2,250.00 

20292300 Gl ~ S<JC 2,825.00 2,825.00 2,825.00-
20292600 Gl SialE CH!\REl 1,000.00 923.13 923.13 76.87 92.31 

20293400 :P!EILil:: NBS SIIS 
20294300 = :eo> lEE 48,500.00 45,777.02 45,777.02 6.00 2,716.98 94.40 

20298700 'JE];lHN;: S<JC 4,000.00 2,559.18 2,559.18 1,440.82 63.98 

* 20 - SERIIll:ES JlN) s:HtJE3 1,181,000.00 689,296.31 689,296.31 2,567.20 489,136.49 58.58 

7fn90100 ~- 36,500.00 36,500.00 

* 79 - 1g_mpriaHm fa!: O:n 36,500.00 36,500.00 

** Eicpe:>:litute acx:DDI:s 1,227,000.00 693,602.31 693,602.31 2,567.20 530,830.49 56.74 

94941000 JNlElESI' :INDIE: 5,000.00- 1,462.oo- 1,462.00- 3,538.00- 29.24 

* 94 - REl.lmE HCM lEE CF M 5,000.00- 1,462.oo- 1,462.00- 3,538.00- 29.24 

96969900 S<JC :EEES OlHER 415,079.00- 88,466.31- 88,466.31- 326,612.69- 21.31 

* 96 - Clll\RE3 KR SERIIll:ES 415,CJ79.00- 88,466.31- 88,466.31- 326,612.69- 21.31 

fnfn9000 Mt9:! OlHER 915,333.00- 928' 369.00- 928,369.00- 13,036.00 101.42 

* fn -~ RElJEiiiE 915,333.00- 928,369.00- 928,369.00- 13,036.00 101.42 

** REl.IENEKilXNIS 1,335,412.00- 1,018,2fn .31- 1,018,2fn .31- 317,114.69- 76.25 

*** 'll:tal 108,412.00- 324,695.00- 324,695.00- 2,567.20 213,715.80 2fn.13 



Report: ZF SL SPEC DIST 
UseriD: 1009726 -
System: PRD/020 

Split Ledger Line Item Report 
067A LOCAL AGENCY FORMAT! 

Period: 012 Fiscal Year: 2012 

Date Year Per Document # G/L Acct BA Cost Ctr Amount Text 

06/19/2012 2012 012 1300464030 
06/19/2012 2012 012 1300464031 

Total Account Number 101000 

06/01/2012 2012 012 1500043321 

Total Account Number 101200 

06/01/2012 2012 012 2020951965 
06/01/2012 2012 012 2020952472 
06/04/2012 2012 012 2020956494 
06/05/2012 2012 012 2020964038 
06/05/2012 2012 012 2020964052 
06/06/2012 2012 012 2020970949 
06/06/2012 2012 012 2020971063 
06/08/2012 2012 012 2020979345 
06/11/2012 2012 012 2020982580 
06/15/2012 2012 012 2021004125 

Total Account Number 101500 

06/01/2012 2012 012 107825339 
06/01/2012 2012 012 107825343 
06/27/2012 2012 012 107832789 
06/26/2012 2012 012 107832920 
06/30/2012 2012 012 107837486 
06/30/2012 2012 012 107837507 
06/30/2012 2012 012 107837521 

Total Account Number 109000 

06/01/2012 2012 012 2020951965 
06/01/2012 2012 012 2020952472 
06/05/2012 2012 012 2020955025 
06/04/2012 2012 012 2020956494 
06/05/2012 2012 012 2020964038 
06/05/2012 2012 012 2020964052 
06/06/2012 2012 012 2020970949 
06/06/2012 2012 012 2020971063 
06/08/2012 2012 012 2020979345 
06/12/2012 2012 012 2020981721 
06/11/2012 2012 012 2020982580 
06/15/2012 2012 012 2021004125 
06/27/2012 2012 012 2021044442 
06/28/2012 2012 012 2021044586 
06/28/2012 2012 012 2021044635 
06/28/2012 2012 012 2021044651 
06/28/2012 2012 012 2021044894 
06/28/2012 2012 012 2021044928 
06/28/2012 2012 012 2021044956 

Total Account Number 5100000 

06/01/2012 2012 012 1500043321 
06/01/2012 2012 012 1904457893 
06/01/2012 2012 012 1904459675 
06/11/2012 2012 012 1904469281 
06/27/2012 2012 012 1904488455 

101000 067A 
101000 067A 

CASH IN TREASURY-DP 

101200 067A 

CASH IN TREASURY-WIRE TRANSFERS 

101500 067A 
101500 067A 
101500 067A 
101500 067A 
101500 067A 
101500 067A 
101500 067A 
101500 067A 
101500 067A 
101500 067A 

2,372.00 
27,890.50 

30,262.50 

123.20-

9,849.68-
5,819.40-

140.00-
723.38-
126.13-

22.17-
3,884.78-

82.09-
225.00-

42.50-

123.20-

PAID WARRANTS RECONCILIATION (IN 20,915.13-

109000 
109000 
109000 
109000 
109000 
109000 
109000 

067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 

CASH IN TREAS-SPL 

5100000 067A 
5100000 067A 
5100000 067A 
5100000 067A 
5100000 067A 
5100000 067A 
5100000 067A 
5100000 067A 
5100000 067A 
5100000 067A 
5100000 067A 
5100000 067A 
5100000 067A 
5100000 067A 
5100000 067A 
5100000 067A 
5100000 067A 
5100000 067A 
5100000 067A 

WARRANTS PAYABLE 

5150000 067A 
5150000 067A 
5150000 067A 
5150000 067A 
5150000 067A 

138.50-
371.75-
248.60-
185.48-

3,267.00-
4.40-

154.50-

4,370.23-

9,849.68 
5,819.40 

225.00-
140.00 
723.38 
126.13 

22.17 
3,884.78 

82.09 
42.50-

225.00 
42.50 

3,859.78-
9,949.76-

76.11-
280.00-
541.79-
446.94-

1,970.60-

3,522.65 

123.20 
123.20- MLBD - TAX 05/31/2012 
225.00- *SAC LAFCO 2877871 

42.50- *SAC LAFCO; 1124105243 
76.11- *FAIR OAKS CEMETERY; 27296554831121 

Date 
Time 
Page 

07/05/2012 
09:13:56 
1 



Report ZF SL SPEC DIST 
UseriD 1009726 -
System PRD/020 

Split Ledger Line Item Report 
067A LOCAL AGENCY FORMAT! 

Period: 012 Fiscal Year: 2012 

Date Year Per Document # G/L Acct BA Cost Ctr 

06/27/2012 2012 012 1904488458 5150000 067A 
06/27/2012 2012 012 1904488460 5150000 067A 
06/27/2012 2012 012 1904488464 5150000 067A 
06/27/2012 2012 012 1904488544 5150000 067A 
06/27/2012 2012 012 1904488573 5150000 067A 
06/27/2012 2012 012 1904488578 5150000 067A 
06/05/2012 2012 012 2020955025 5150000 067A 
06/12/2012 2012 012 2020981721 5150000 067A 
06/27/2012 2012 012 2021044442 5150000 067A 
06/28/2012 2012 012 2021044586 5150000 067A 
06/28/2012 2012 012 2021044635 5150000 067A 
06/28/2012 2012 012 2021044651 5150000 067A 
06/28/2012 2012 012 2021044894 5150000 067A 
06/28/2012 2012 012 2021044928 5150000 067A 
06/28/2012 2012 012 2021044956 5150000 067A 

Total Account Number 5150000 CLAIMS PAYABLE 

06/01/2012 2012 012 107815861 8025400 067A 
06/01/2012 2012 012 107815861 8025400 067A 
06/01/2012 2012 012 1904457893 8025400 067A 4544540000 

Total Account Number 8025400 SD (HUMANIC) PAYROLL CLEARING 

06/11/2012 2012 012 1904469281 20200500 067A 4544540000 

Total Account Number 20200500 ADVERTISING/LEGAL NOTICES 

06/27/2012 2012 012 1904488544 20202900 067A 4544540000 
06/27/2012 2012 012 1904488573 20202900 067A 4544540000 
06/27/2012 2012 012 1904488578 20202900 067A 4544540000 

Total Account Number 20202900 BUSINESS/CONFERENCE EXPENSE 

06/01/2012 2012 012 1904459675 20206100 067A 4544540000 

Total Account Number 20206100 MEMBERSHIP DUES 

06/27/2012 2012 012 1904488455 20207600 067A 4544540000 

Total Account Number 20207600 OFFICE SUPPLIES 

06/27/2012 2012 012 1904488460 20253100 067A 4544540000 

Total Account Number 20253100 LEGAL SERVICES 

06/27/2012 2012 012 1904488464 20259100 067A 4544540000 

Total Account Number 20259100 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

06/01/2012 2012 012 107825339 20291000 067A 4544540000 

Total Account Number 20291000 COUNTYWIDE IT SERVICES 

06/30/2012 2012 012 107837486 20291100 067A 4544540000 
06/30/2012 2012 012 107837521 20291100 067A 4544540000 

Total Account Number 20291100 SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 

Amount Text 

3,859.78- *SAC LAFCO; 27296554831121 
9,949.76- *SAC LAFCO; SAlll 

280.00- *SAC LAFCO; MAY12/ 916-874-6458 
1,970.60- *TRVL REIMB 4540-1201 LOS ANGELES 041712 

541.79- *TRVL REIMB 4540-1202 MURPHYS 042712 
446.94- *TRVL REIMB 4540-1203 MURPHYS 042712 
225.00 

42.50 
3,859.78 
9,949.76 

76.11 
280.00 
541.79 
446.94 

1,970.60 

430.60-
430.60 

0.00 

123.20 95 TAX 

123.20 

42.50 ADV 

42.50 

1,970.60 
541.79 
446.94 

2,959.33 

225.00 MEMBERSHIP DUES 

225.00 

76.11 

76.11 

9,949.76 

9,949.76 

280.00 

280.00 

138.50 June 2012 Countywide IT Alloc 

3,267.00 
154.50 

138.50 

3,421.50 

Date 
Time 
Page 

07/05/2012 
09:13:56 
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Report 
UseriD 
System 

ZF SL SPEC DIST 
1009726 -
PRD/020 

Split Ledger Line Item. Report 
067A LOCAL AGENCY FORMAT! 

Period: 012 Fiscal Year: 2012 

Date Year Per Document # G/L Acct BA Cost Ctr 

06/30/2012 2012 012 107837507 20291200 067A 4544540000 

Total Account Number 20291200 SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT SUPPLIES 

06/01/2012 2012 012 107825343 20291600 067A 4544540000 

Total Account Number 20291600 WAN Costs 

06/27/2012 2012 012 107832789 20292300 067A 4544540000 

Total Account Number 20292300 GS MESSENGER SERVICES 

06/27/2012 2012 012 1904488458 20294300 067A 4544540000 

Total Account Number 20294300 LEASED PROPERTY USE CHARGESGS 

06/26/2012 2012 012 107832920 20298700 067A 4544540000 

Total Account Number 20298700 Telephone Svcs 

06/19/2012 2012 012 1300464030 96969900 067A 4544540000 
06/19/2012 2012 012 1300464031 96969900 067A 4544540000 

Total Account Number 96969900 SVC FEES OTHER 

Amount Text 

4.40 

4.40 

371.75 June 2012 WAN Allocation 

371.75 

248.60 Per. 12 - Messenger Services 

248.60 

3,859.78 

3,859.78 

185.48 May 2012 DTech Telecommunications Charges 

2,372.00-
27,890.50-

185.48 

30,262.50-

Date 
Time 
Page 

07/05/2012 
09:13:56 
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Agenda Item #4 
 

SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 
1112 I Street #100 

Sacramento, California 95814 
(916) 874-7458 

 
August 1, 2012 

 
TO:  Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission 
 
FROM: Peter Brundage, Executive Officer 
   
RE:  Legislative Update 
 
CONTACT: Don Lockhart, AICP, Assistant Executive Officer (916) 874-2937 
    
RECOMMENDATION  
 
No action is recommended.  
 
BACKGROUND  
 
This memo is part of the ongoing effort to keep your Commission informed regarding various legislative 
matters.  
 
PENDING LEGISLATION     
 
  AB 2238    (Perea D)   Public water systems: drinking water.    

Current Text: Amended: 6/25/2012     
Introduced: 2/24/2012 
Last Amended: 6/25/2012 
Status: 7/3/2012-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (July 2). 
Re-referred to Com. on APPR. 

2Year 
Dead  

Desk  Policy  Fiscal  Floor  Desk  Policy  Fiscal  Floor  Conf. 
Conc.  Enrolled  Vetoed  Chaptered  

1st House  2nd House  
Calendar: 
8/6/2012  11 a.m. - John L. Burton Hearing Room (4203)  SENATE APPROPRIATIONS, KEHOE, Chair 
Summary: 
Current law , the Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Law of 1997, requires the State 
Department of Public Health to administer programs to fund specified projects for public water systems 
that will enable suppliers to meet safe drinking water standards . This bill would require the department 
to take specified actions in considering an application for funding pursuant to these provisions, 
including, but not limited to, reviewing and considering the determinations and recommendations made 
by the affected local agency formation commission within the previous 5 calendar years in certain 
specified studies.  
Attachments: 
CALAFCO Support Letter - June 2012  
Position:  Support 
Subject:  Water, Municipal Services 

http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_2238&sess=1112&house=B
http://asmdc.org/members/a31/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/public/publishviewdoc.ashx?di=EydTFMUTrnu5CqzMGqBDBsA%2frghPOYXMrhDb9IbpYLc%3d
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CALAFCO Comments:  This bill has been significantly amended to address the concerns raised by 
CALAFCO. The requirements for LAFCo to conduct reorganization studies in all water and wastewater 
MSRs has been entirely removed. There are no mandates or requirements for LAFCo in the June 
amended bill. The bill now would require local water agencies which receive grants for a feasibility study 
to consider reorganization and efficiency recommendations in a LAFCo MSR, SOI update or special 
study in that study. It also requires the Department of Public Health to consult with the LAFCo prior to 
issuing infrastructure grants to ensure alternative delivery options identified by a LAFCo were 
considered in the feasibility study.  

 
   AB 2624    (Smyth R)   Sustainable communities.    

Current Text: Introduced: 2/24/2012     
Introduced: 2/24/2012 
Status: 6/25/2012-In committee: Placed on APPR. suspense file. 

2Year 
Dead  

Desk  Policy  Fiscal  Floor  Desk  Policy  Fiscal  Floor  Conf. 
Conc.  Enrolled  Vetoed  Chaptered  

1st House  2nd House  
Summary: 
The Safe Drinking Water, Water Quality and Supply, Flood Control, River and Coastal Protection Bond 
Act of 2006, an initiative measure approved by the voters at the November 7, 2006, statewide general 
election makes about $5,400,000,000 in bond funds available for safe drinking water, water quality and 
supply, flood control, natural resource protection, and park improvements. Current law establishes the 
Strategic Growth Council and appropriated $500,000 from the funding provided by the initiative to the 
Natural Resources Agency to support the council and its activities. The council is required to manage 
and award grants and loans to a council of governments, metropolitan planning organization, regional 
transportation planning agency, city, county, or joint powers authority for the purpose of developing, 
adopting, and implementing a regional plan or other planning instrument to support the planning and 
development of sustainable communities. This bill would make a local agency formation commission 
eligible for the award of financial assistance for those planning purposes.   
Position:  Support 
Subject:  Sustainable Community Plans 
CALAFCO Comments:  Makes LAFCo an eligible agency to apply for Strategic Growth Council grants. 
Sponsored by CALAFCO. 

 
  AB 2698    (Committee on Local Government)   Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act of               
2000.    

Current Text: Chaptered: 7/9/2012     
Introduced: 3/21/2012 
Last Amended: 6/6/2012 
Status: 7/9/2012-Chaptered by the Secretary of State, Chapter Number 62, Statutes of 2012 
 

2Year 
Dead  

Desk  Policy  Fiscal  Floor  Desk  Policy  Fiscal  Floor  Conf. 
Conc.  Enrolled  Vetoed  Chaptered  

1st House  2nd House  
Summary: 
Current law, the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act of 2000, sets forth the 
powers and duties of a local agency formation commission, including, among others, the power to 
approve the annexation of a contiguous disadvantaged community, under specified circumstances. 
Current law provides that an application to annex a contiguous disadvantaged community is not 
required if a commission finds that a majority of the residents within the affected territory are opposed to 
annexation. This bill would provide that an application to annex a contiguous disadvantaged community 
is not required if the commission finds that a majority of the registered voters within the affected territory 
are opposed to annexation. This bill contains other related provisions and other current laws. 

http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_2624&sess=1112&house=B
http://arc.asm.ca.gov/member/38/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_2698&sess=1112&house=B
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Position:  Sponsor 
Subject:  CKH General Procedures 
CALAFCO Comments:  CALAFCO-sponsored annual CKH Omnibus bill. Amended on April 30th to 
include CALAFCO protest provision and waiver of notice and hearing language. 

 
AB 2208    (Perea D)   Drinking water.    

Current Text: Amended: 6/12/2012     
Introduced: 2/23/2012 
Last Amended: 6/12/2012 
Status: 7/5/2012-Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar. Ordered to inactive file at the 
request of Senator Simitian. 

2Year 
Dead  

Desk  Policy  Fiscal  Floor  Desk  Policy  Fiscal  Floor  Conf. 
Conc.  Enrolled  Vetoed  Chaptered  

1st House  2nd House  
Summary: 
Current law, the California Safe Drinking Water Act, requires the State Department of Public Health to 
administer provisions relating to the regulation of drinking water to protect public health. Current law, the 
Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Law of 1997, establishes the Safe Drinking Water State 
Revolving Fund, which is continuously appropriated to the department for the provision of grants and 
revolving fund loans for the design and construction of projects for public water systems that will enable 
suppliers to meet safe drinking water standards. Current law prohibits the department from approving 
applications for this funding unless the department determines the proposed study or project meets 
specified criteria. This bill would authorize the department , with the consent of the applicants, to 
combine proposed studies and projects from multiple applicants.  
Position:  Watch 
Subject:  Water 
CALAFCO Comments:  While currently this bill does not directly affect LAFCos it is sponsored by the 
same people at AB 2238 (CRLA) and is in many ways tied to that bill. The current amendments do 
affect water and wastewater agencies which may be of concern to LAFCos and CALAFCO. It is also 
likely this bill will be significantly amended but at this time we don't know where it is going. 

 
  ACA 17    (Logue R)   State-mandated local programs.    

Current Text: Introduced: 2/15/2011     
Introduced: 2/15/2011 
Status: 4/14/2011-Referred to Com. on L. GOV. 

2Year 
Dead  

Desk  Policy  Fiscal  Floor  Desk  Policy  Fiscal  Floor  Conf. 
Conc.  Enrolled  Vetoed  Chaptered  

1st House  2nd House  
Summary: 
Under the California Constitution, whenever the Legislature or a state agency mandates a new program 
or higher level of service on any local government, the state is required to provide a subvention of funds 
to reimburse the local government. With regard to certain mandates imposed on a city, county, city and 
county, or special district that have been determine to be payable, the Legislature is required either to 
appropriate, in the annual Budget Act, the full payable amount of the mandate, determined as specified, 
or to suspend the operation of the mandate for the fiscal year. The California Constitution provides that 
the Legislature is not required to appropriate funds for specified mandates. 
Position:  None at this time 
Subject:  LAFCo Administration 
CALAFCO Comments:  Changes state mandate law in a proposed constitutional amendment. Included 
is specific language that releases mandate responsibility if the local agency can change an individual or 

http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_2208&sess=1112&house=B
http://asmdc.org/members/a31/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=aca_17&sess=1112&house=B
http://arc.asm.ca.gov/member/3/
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applicant for the cost of providing the mandated service. Would likely exempt some mandates to LAFCo 
from state funding.  

 
  SB 46    (Correa D)   Public officials: compensation disclosure.    

Current Text: Amended: 6/2/2011     
Introduced: 12/9/2010 
Last Amended: 6/2/2011 
Status: 8/22/2011-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. 

2Year 
Dead  

Desk  Policy  Fiscal  Floor  Desk  Policy  Fiscal  Floor  Conf. 
Conc.  Enrolled  Vetoed  Chaptered  

1st House  2nd House  
Summary: 
Current provisions of the Political Reform Act of 1974 require certain persons employed by agencies to 
file annually a written statement of the economic interests they possess during specified periods. The 
act requires that state agencies promulgate a conflict of interest code that must contain, among other 
topics, provisions that require designated employees to file statements disclosing reportable 
investments, business positions, interests in real property, and income. The act requires that every 
report and statement filed pursuant to the act is a public record and is open to public inspection. This bill 
would, commencing on January 1, 2013, and continuing until January 1, 2019, require every designated 
employee and other person, except a candidate for public office, who is required to file a statement of 
economic interests to include, as a part of that filing, a compensation disclosure form that provides 
compensation information for the preceding calendar year, as specified. This bill contains other related 
provisions and other current laws.  
Position:  Oppose 
Subject:  LAFCo Administration 
CALAFCO Comments:  Similar to a 2010 bill, this would require all those who file a Form 700 to also 
file an extensive compensation and reimbursement disclosure report. Would require all local agencies, 
including LAFCo, to annually post the forms on their website. 

 
   SB 1090    (Committee on Governance and Finance)   Local government: omnibus bill.    

Current Text: Amended: 6/15/2012     
Introduced: 2/15/2012 
Last Amended: 6/15/2012 
Status: 6/27/2012-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To 
consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR. 

2Year 
Dead  

Desk  Policy  Fiscal  Floor  Desk  Policy  Fiscal  Floor  Conf. 
Conc.  Enrolled  Vetoed  Chaptered  

1st House  2nd House  
Summary: 
Current law requires the Controller to compile and publish reports of the financial transactions of each 
county, city, and special district within this state, together with any other matter he or she deems of 
public interest. Current law requires the Controller to annually publish reports of the financial 
transactions of each school district within this state, together with any other matter he or she deems of 
public interest. This bill would require the Controller to publish the annual reports of the financial 
transactions of each school district on the Internet Web site of the Controller. This bill contains other 
related provisions and other current laws. 
Position:  None at this time 
CALAFCO Comments:  Senate Omnibus bill. At this time it does not contain any LAFCo-related 
legislation. 
 
  

http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=sb_46&sess=1112&house=B
http://dist34.casen.govoffice.com/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=sb_1090&sess=1112&house=B


TO: 

Agenda Item No. 5 

SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 

1112 I Street, Suite #100 
Sacramento, California 95814 

(916) 874-6458 

August 1, 2012 

Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission 

FROM: Peter Brundage, Executive Officer 

RE: Rio Linda/Elverta Community Water District- Draft 
Municipal Service Review- Report Back (LAFC 07-10) 

RECOMMENDATION 

Receive and file status report. 

Overall the District continues to provide adequate water service to the community and 
progress is being made to address the water supply and water quality issues. The 
following summarizes the significant issues and concerns that continue to exist: 

1. Difficulty related to Board meetings; 

2. Minimal cash flow to build up a financial reserve; 

3. Litigation and related legal costs; and 

4. No insurance coverage for "employment practices". 

DISCUSSION 

This report summarizes the actions, developments, and events related to the Rio 
Linda Elverta Community Water District that have occurred since June 6, 2012. 



I. Board of Directors 

No items to report. 

II. Progress of Well and Pipeline Construction 

WellNo.lS 

The District has completed drilling Well No. 15 and completed construction of the 
pipeline. The pump building has recently been completed. The access road and fence 
have been constructed. The pump has been installed. Fees have been paid to SMUD to 
install the electrical service. It is anticipated that all work and the well will be on line by 
October, 2012. 

Wel1No.14 

The District has completed drilling the test well. The California Department of Water 
Resources has taken water samples to determine the water quality. The District will be 
meeting with the CDPH to review options. The test samples indicate that this well 
exceeds the arsenic levels permitted by regulatory agencies. 

The District has three options: 1) treat this well or the previously constructed well for 
arsenic, 2) construct a storage facility, or 3) investigate other locations for possible well 
sites. The District needs approval from CDPH to amend the scope of work for the 
funding agreement. The Board of Directors has not taken any action on any of the 
options. The preferred option of the District Engineer and General Manager would be to 
use the first well which produces about 2,000 gpm and treat the water for arsenic. 

Well No.3 

Repairs have been made to Well No.3 in order to place this well into production. Water 
samples have been taken for testing to determine if this well can be used. This well can 
produce approximately 600 gpm. 

III. Status of CDPH Compliance Orders 

The water quality and quantity continue. to be satisfactory. Water pressure is subject to 
variation because of leaks and equipment failures. However, generally, water pressures 
remain adequate and comply with CDPH standards. 

The District has satisfied one of the Compliance Orders issued by the CDPH related to 
reporting requirements and staffing plans. The first Compliance Order related to water 
supply and capacity has not been satisfied because well construction is not complete. 
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IV. Sacramento Suburban Water District Interconnection 

No changes in the operation or status of the intertie with Sacramento Suburban Water 
District. RLECWD and Sacramento Suburban Water District renewed this Agreement 
during March, 2012. This intertie operates only if water pressure drops below 30 psi. 
The District has used approximately 100,000 gallons. The District produces about 60 
million gallons per month. 

V. Status of District Operations 

District Financial Condition 

No significant changes in the overall financial situation of the District. Cash Flow 
remains tight. Accounts Payables are not current and the District is operating at a loss or 
in the "red" for last several months. The financial condition of the District is not 
improving and is actually beginning to erode at an increasing rate. The General Manger 
will be recommending that the Board impose a rate hike. The District approved a rate 
increase pursuant to Proposition 218 but did not increase rates to the maximum level. 
The Board can increase rates to the maximum amount by Resolution. 

It appears that the Board is reluctant to raise rates to meet the on-going financial needs 
oft he District. This could result in bankruptcy or Receivership proceedings 

The FY 2010-11 financial audit is complete. A copy ofthe audit is attached. Note "J" in 
the Audit Report indicates that the Auditor's express concern regarding the District's 
continued operations as a "going concern" because it continues to operate at a loss. The 
Auditor has indicated that the District needs to raise rates and impose a standby charge to 
ensure adequate revenue for operations and capital improvement programs. 

The FY 2011-12 audit will commence in August. 

Staffing and Employee Relations 

The Board of Directors no longer permits employees to take home District vehicles for on 
call emergencies. This has had a negative impact on employee morale. 

Urban Water Management Plan 

The UWMP is in progress and should be complete by August/September 2012. 

Liability Insurance 

The Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA) has extended the District's 
liability coverage for a 6 month period; however, this amended policy does not cover 
"employment practices". The District has not been able to get coverage for this 
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exclusion. The General Manager has contacted ten (10) carriers. This could be a 
significant issue 

District Operations 

The General Manager's report for June 9, 2012 to July 3, 2012 is attached highlighting 
the status of various district operations. 

Pending Litigation as of July 16, 2012 

Currently, the pending litigation is set forth as follows: 
1.) CONFERENCE WITH GENERAL COUNSEL & JPIA COUNSEL - PUBLIC 
EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE - The Board of Directors will meet 
in closed session pursuant to Government Code § 
54957(b )(1 ). 

2.) CONFERENCE WITH GENERAL COUNSEL & JPIA COUNSEL- The Board of 
Directors will meet in closed session pursuant to Government Code § 54956.9(a). 
Pending Litigation- Liz Myers- Federal Case CIV S-11-02671 EFB. 

3.) CONFERENCE WITH GENERAL COUNSEL- The Board of Directors will meet in 
closed session pursuant to Government Code § 54956.9(a). Pending Litigation - Joseph 
Sherrill. Sac. Superior Court Case# 34-2011-00103481. 

4.) CONFERENCE WITH GENERAL COUNSEL- The Board of Directors will meet in 
closed session pursuant to Government Code § 54956.9(a). Pending Litigation- Joseph 
Sherrill. Sac. Superior Court Case# 34-2012-8000-1135. 

5.) CONFERENCE WITH GENERAL COUNSEL- The Board of Directors will meet in 
closed session pursuant to Government Code § 54956.9(a). Pending Litigation - Liz 
Myers -Fair Employment and Housing Matter. 

6.) CONFERENCE WITH GENERAL COUNSEL- PENDING LITIGATION- The 
Board of Directors will meet in closed session pursuant to Government Code § 
54956.9(a) (Teamsters Local150 v. RLECWD, PERB case# SA-CE-736M). 

7.) CONFERENCE WITH GENERAL COUNSEL- The Board of Directors will meet in 
closed session pursuant to Government Code § 54956.9(b )(3)(C). Potential Litigation -
Joseph Sherrill. 

8.) CONFERENCE WITH GENERAL COUNSEL- The Board of Directors will meet in 
closed session pursuant to Government Code § 54956.9(a). Pending Litigation- Joseph 
Sherrill, Unemployment Insurance Hearing Case #'s 4194600 and 4194601. 

4 



9.) CONFERENCE WITH GENERAL COUNSEL- The Board of Directors will meet in 
closed session pursuant to Government Code§ 54956.9(a) Superior Case# 05CS01365-
Michael Phelan. 

10.) CONFERENCE WITH GENERAL COUNSEL- The Board of Directors will meet 
in closed session pursuant to Government Code § 54956.9(a). Pending/Potential 
Litigation. Cal OSHA v. RLECWD- Docket #R2D1-2288 to 2290). 

VI. Summary of Issues 

Overall the District is providing adequate water service to the community and progress is 
being made to address the water supply capacity issue. However, there are several 
concerns that continue to exist: 

1. Difficulty related to Board meetings; 

2. Minimal cash flow to build up a financial reserve and meet current 
expenses; 

3. Litigation and related legal costs; and 

4. No liability insurance for "employment practices". 

VII. LAFCo Actions 

At the request of Sacramento Suburban Water District, I attended their Board Meeting to 
give a status report on Rio Linda Elverta Community Water District. At the meeting I 
was requested to set up a meeting with the President and General Manager of RLECWD 
and the President and General Manger of Sacramento Suburban Water District. The 
meeting was held on June 26, 2012. 

The purpose of the meeting was to introduce the Board President's and provide an update 
of the current status of operations. A number of issues were discussed. It was 
acknowledged that progress has been made to address operational issues. Rob Roscoe 
expressed concerns regarding funding a capital improvement program for annual pipeline 
replacement and Jerry Trautman expressed concerns about high legal bills and its impact 
on the overall financial condition of the District. 

In addition, Mary Henrici expressed concerns about not being able to get liability 
msurance coverage for "employment practices" and the potential exposure for the 
District. 

It was a good meeting and it was agreed that it may be beneficial to meet after the 
election in November. 
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Also, on June 27, 2012, Mary Henrici, Jerry Trautman, and Cathy Hood met with 
Commission Counsel and LAFCo staff to discuss what could be done to minimize legal 
expenses. Jerry Trautman's report is attached. Legal expenses have been running 
$40,000 to 60,000 per month. While a number of solutions were suggested and discussed 
it appears that based on the District's contract for legal services, the District does not 
have any ability to control its legal expenses and the District probably cannot terminate 
the contract because there is a significant cost to the District. 

VIII. Next Steps 

LAFCo staff will continue to work with CDPH and the District to monitor the 
situation. We will keep the Commission informed. 

Respectfully Submitted; 

SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 

:y~-g,({4 
Peter Brundage, 
Executive Officer 

cc: Board of Directors and General Manager RLECWD 
California Department of Public Health 
Sacramento Grand Jury 

Attachments 
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RIO LINDA I ELVERTA 
COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT 

Board of Directors 
Regular Meeting 

Monday, July 16, 2012 

Meeting will begin at 6:30 pn 
Open Session to begin at 7:30 pn 

Meeting Location: 
Visitor's I Depot Center 

6730 Front St 
Rio Linda, CA 95673 

The next Regular Meeting is scheduled for 
Monday,August20,2012 

at 6730 Front Street, Rio Linda 

It is the intent of the Board that meetings shall remain as informal as reasonably possible consistent with the business needs ofthe.District. The Board President or a 
majority of the Board may invoke formal proceedings pursuant to Robert's Rules of Order should action be deemed necessary. The Board may discuss and take action on 
any item listed on this agenda including items listed as information items. The Board may also listen to other items that do not appear on this agenda, but the board will 
not discuss or take any action on those items, except for items determined by the Board pursuant to state law to be of an emergency or urgent nature requiring immediate 
action. Copies of the agenda are posted at the Community Center, the District Office and on the District's Web Site at http://www.RLECWD.com. All documents relating to 
items listed on this agenda are available for public inspection at the District office: 730 L Street, Rio Linda, California. The public will be given the opportunity to directly 
address the Board on each listed item during the Boards consideration of that item. An opportunity for public comment on other items within the jurisdiction of the Board is 
offered under the item "Public Comment" and such comments are welcomed. Reasonable time limitations may be imposed on each speaker by the Board President. The 
Board may address any items in any order as approved by the Board. 

Upon request, agendas and documents in the agenda packet will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by law. Any 
such request must be made in writing to the Rio Linda/Elverta Community Water District, 730 L Street, or P.O. Box 400, Rio Linda, CA 95673. Requests will be valid for the 
calendar year in which the.request is received and must be renewed prior to January 1st of the next year. Persons needing disability-related modifications or 
accommodations in order to participate in public meetings, including persons requiring auxiliary aids or services, may request such modifications or accommodations by 
calling the Rio Linda/Elverta Community Water District at (916) 991-1 ooo at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 

Rio Linda I Elverta Community Water District, Board of Directors 
Jerry Trautman, President Frank Caron, Director Vivien Spicer-Johnson, Director 
Cathy Hood, Vice President Courtney Caron, Director 

General Manager/Secretary to the Board 
Mary Henrici 

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 

The President will call the meeting to order and take roll. 

The President will lead the pledge of allegiance. 

Public comment for closed session items only: The public is 
invited to comment on any item listed on the closed session 
agenda. Each speaker is limited to 2 minutes . 

. , .. ,.: .. ·.··'·"··"'The Board of Directors will convene to Closed Session to 
discuss the following items. 

1.) CONFERENCE WITH GENERAL COUNSEL & JPIA 
COUNSEL - PUBLIC EMPLOYEE 
DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE- The Board of Directors will 
meet in closed session pursuant to Government Code § 
54957(b)(1). 
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Monday, July 16, 2012 

CLOSED SESSION (Con't) 2.) CONFERENCE WITH GENERAL COUNSEL & JPIA 
COUNSEL - The Board of Directors will meet in closed session 
pursuant to Government Code § 54956.9(a). Pending 
Litigation -Liz Myers- Federal Case CIV S-11-02671 EFB. 

3.) CONFERENCE WITH GENERAL COUNSEL- The Board of 
Directors will meet in closed session pursuant to Government 
Code § 54956.9(a). Pending Litigation - Joseph Sherrill. Sac. 
Superior Court Case# 34-2011-00103481. 

4.) CONFERENCE WITH GENERAL COUNSEL- The Board of 
Directors will meet in closed session pursuant to Government 
Code § 54956.9(a). Pending Litigation - Joseph Sherrill. Sac. 
Superior Court Case # 34-2012-8000-1135. 

5.) CONFERENCE WITH GENERAL COUNSEL- The Board of 
Directors will meet in closed session pursuant to Government 
Code § 54956.9(a). Pending Litigation - Liz Myers - Fair 
Employment and Housing Matter. 

6.) CONFERENCE WITH GENERAL COUNSEL- PENDING 
LITIGATION -The Board of Directors will meet in closed session 
pursuant to Government Code § 54956.9(a) (Teamsters Local 
150 v. RLECWD, PERB case# SA-CE-736M). 

7.) CONFERENCE WITH GENERAL COUNSEL -The Board of 
Directors will meet in closed session pursuant to Government 
Code§ 54956.9(b)(3)(C). Potential Litigation- Joseph Sherrill. 

8.) CONFERENCE WITH GENERAL COUNSEL- The Board of 
Directors will meet in closed session pursuant to Government 
Code § 54956.9(a). Pending Litigation - Joseph Sherrill, 
Unemployment Insurance Hearing Case #'s 4194600 and 
4194601. 

9.) CONFERENCE WITH GENERAL COUNSEL- The Board of 
Directors will meet in closed session pursuant to Government 
Code § 54956.9(a) Superior Case # 05CS01365- Michael 
Phelan. 

10.) CONFERENCE WITH GENERAL COUNSEL- The Board of 
Directors will meet in closed session pursuant to Government 
Code§ 54956.9(a). Pending/Potential Litigation. Cal OSHA v. 
RLECWD- Docket #R2D1-2288 to 2290). 

Reconvene Open Session The President will reconvene the open session of the meeting. 

Announcements from Closed Session The President will report on any actions taken in closed 
session. Including any motion or resolution required as a result 
of closed session discussions. 

PUBLIC COMMENT Members of the public are invited to speak to the Board 
regarding items within the subject matter jurisdiction of the 
District that are not on the agenda or items on the consent 
agenda. Each speaker may address the Board once under 
Public Comment for a limit of 2 minutes. (Policy Manual § 
2.01.160) The Board cannot act on items not listed on the 
agenda and, therefore the Board cannot respond to 
non-agenda issues raised during Public Comment other than to 
provide general information. 
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Monday, July 16, 2012 

The Board will be asked to approve all Consent Items at one time without discussion. 
Consent Items are expected to be routine and non-controversial. If any Board member, 
staff or interested person requests that an item be removed from the Consent Items, it will 
be considered with the action items. 

Requested 

The Board will review and approve minutes of previous 
meetings. 

The Board will review and approve the expenditures since the 
meeting of June 18, 2012. 

The Board will review and approve the credit card activity since 
the meeti of June 18, 2012. 

· The Board will discuss and approve the 2010-2011 FY Audit. 

The Board will discuss changing the August meeting date to 
August 13, 2012. 

The Board will receive additional information on Well #15 
Change Order #2. This is a no cost change order. The Board 

II approve the change order. 

The Board will discuss and possibly approve the settlement 
. agreement and release with Mary Harris for legal fees. 

Hennci 
.. The Board will be asked for direction on how to proceed with 
' the project. 

The Board will discuss and approve Resolution 2012-12 
accounting policies recommended in the 2009-10 Audit. 

··. The Board will discuss and approve Resolution 2012-13 
Director Responsibilities. 

The Board will discuss, review and amend the General 
Managers contract. 

The Board will discuss and approve Resolution 2012-14 District 
· Vehicle Usage Policy. 

The Board will discuss and determine which method will be 
used to meet the UVVMP the Best Management Practices 

HAinrir•il requirement. 

The Board will receive an update regarding a meeting with 
LAFCo and Sacramento Suburban Water District. 
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Monday, July 16, 2012 

Board will receive an update regarding a meeting with 
LAFCo regarding Legal Costs. 

The Board will discuss the location of Closed Session Memory 
Chips. 

The Board will discuss and approve the Risk Assessment Policy 
as recommended by District Auditor. 

The Board will receive proposed solutions to pressure problem 
and be asked to give directions on how to proceed. 

On or about June of each year the Board will perform their 
annual review of the General Counsel (GC). The Board is 
requested to take action on each item listed below separately; 

a - Request an amendment of the contract to provide not to 
exceed an amount of $20,000/month. 

b - GC to provide clarification of travel costs. 
c- Discuss the 2012-13 Legal Budget of $265,000 and how to 

control that budget. 
d - Discuss cost cutting measures including Board action to 

require attorney to submit cost cutting suggestions. 
e - Board action instruct attorney that GM is to handle all 

non-litigation items she feels she is capable of completing 
(public records request, OSHA, unemployment claims, 
routine labor matters, construction issues and former 
employee health insurance). 

f- GC to create a standard form contract to minimize legal 
review time. 

g - GC to provide written proposals on how to end each case 
and bring to the next Board meeting. 

h - Request GC to comply with policy 2.05.200 regarding 
inquiries from Board Members. 

i - GC to provide name of ethics attorney who reviewed GC 
current contract and ask for a copy of report provided. 

j - GC not to be paid for items not authorized to spend time on. 

e Board is requested to take action on each item listed below 
separately; 

a - Board to instruct GM to send only items to attorney she 
feels she is not capable of handling. 

b - Request estimates on each new legal item which will be 
compared to outside attorney costs estimate. 

c- Board to find pro bono attorneys to help defer costs. 
d - Board to approve President to communicate directly to 

public member(s) regarding correct & cure issues. 
e - Board to curtail Director's contact with attorney except for 

discussions at Board meetings. 
f- Board to discuss the necessity of having GC attend all 

Board meetings. Discuss alternative of having GC attend 
electronically or retaining a Brown Act Parliamentarian. 
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Monday, July 16, 2012 

DISTRICT FINANCIAL REPORTS 

Written reports attached 

DISTRICT ACTIVITY REPORTS 

Written reports attached 

Per AB 1234 the Board of Directors will report on their meeting 
activities. 

Directors' and Manager may comment on matters 
not on the agenda, but no action other than placing the matter 
on a future agenda for discussion or a report from staff is 
allowed the Brown Act. 

Any letters and correspondence to the Board from the 
comm and other entities. 

The President will adjourn the meeting. 
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. Richardson & Company 

June 12, 2012 

. To the Board of Directors 
Rio Linda/Elverta CommunitY Water District 
Rio Linda, California 

550 Howe Avenue, Suite 210 
Sacramento; California 95825 

Telephone: (916) 564-8727 
FAX: (916) 564-8728 

·· We have audited the financial statements of the Rio Linda/Elverta Community Water District (the 
District) for the year ended June 30, 2011; and have issued our report thereon dated June 12, 2012. 
Professional standards require that we provide you with information about our responsibilities under 
generally accepted auditing standards as well as certain information related to the planned scope and 
timing of our audit. We ·have communicated such information in our engagement letter dated.November 
4, 2010 . ." Professional standards also require that we communicate to you the following information 
related to our audit. · 

Significant Audit Findings 

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices 

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policles. The significant 
accounting policies used by the District. are descrjbed in Note A to the financial statements. No new 
accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed during th,e year. 
However, .the following items related to the application of accounting principles were noted in our prior 

·year audit and still require your attention in the current. year. Because of the pervasiveness of these items, 
.we disclaimed our opinion on the financial statements of the District. 

• The District was required to implement Government Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 
45~ which requires that a liability be recorded for healthcare benefits provided to retirees. 
Because the calCulation of the liability is performed by an actuary .and the District did not have an 
actuarial valuation performed, the District has I}Ot accrued this liability. The liability could be 
significant, but the impact could not be determined. 

• The District did not perform a physical inventory observation of its supplies inventory, so the 
·amount of inventory reflected as of June 30, 2011 is the same lis for June 30, 2010 and for June 
30, 2009. Bec.ause the District does not have a perpetual inventory system, the inventory balance 
could not be determined by other means. · 

• The District has disclosed that ther;e have been allegations of fraud and that investigations by 
outside organizations are being performed. Because we do not know the outcome of those 
investigations and the potential impact on the financial statements, this uncertainty is described in 
the audit opinion. 

• Note L of the financial statements refers to the doubt about the District's ability to continue as a 
going concern, primarily related to the operating losses the District has been experiencing. 



Board ofDirectors 
Rio Linda/Elverta Community Water District 
Page2 

We noted no transaction entered into by the District during the year for which there is a lack of 
authoritative guidance or consensus. We noted several tr!Ulsactions have been recognized in the financial 
statements in a different period than when the transaction occurred. However, audit adjustments were 
made to ensure the transactions were recorded in the proper period; 

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the fmancial statements prepared by management and are 
'based on management's knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about 
future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the 
fmancial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecti':lg them may differ 
significantly ;from those expected. The most sensitive estimates affecting the financial statements were: 
depreciable lives and method used to depreciate capital assets and the collectability of receivables. We 
evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the estimates in determining that they are 
reasonable in.relation to the fmancial statements taken as a whole. 

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit 

The material weaknesses in internal control encountered in completing our audit as documented in the 
internal control report and thj;: large number of adjustments during the audit process resulted in significant 
delays and additional time needed to complete the audit. · 

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements 

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the 
'·---· audit, other than those that are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. 

Management has corrected all such misstatements except one minor amount. The attached schedule 
summarizes the uncorrected misstatement. Management has determined that the effect is immaterial, 
both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole. Audit adjustments 
included 33 entries needed to correct balances of the accounts ·and transactions not reconciled or analyzed 
prior to the start of our audit. This large number of adjustinents indicates that the District's reporting 
processes and closing procedures need ·to be· strenifhened to ensure these types of adjustments are 
identified and recorded prior to the start of the audit so they do not have a significant effect on the 
District's fmancial reporting process. A list ofthese adjustments is attached. 

Disagreements With Management 

For purposes of this letter, profesSional standards define a disagreement with manag~ment as a matter, 
whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, concerning a fmancial accounting, reporting, or auditing 
matter that could be significant to the fmancial statements or the auditor's report. We are pleased to 
report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit. 

Management Representations 

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management 
representation letter dated June 12, 2012. 

Management C6nsultations With Other Indepe'ndentAccountants 

In some cases, management may .decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting 
matters, similar to obtaining a "second opiniqn" on certain situations. If a consultation involves 
application of an accounting principle to the District's financial statements or a detennirtation of the type 
of auditor's opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our.professional standards require the 
consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our 
knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants. · 
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Rio Linda/Elverta Community Water District 
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Other Audit Findings or Issues 

.We generally disc1.1ss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing 
standardS, with management each year prior to retention as the District's auditors. However, these 
discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a 
condition to our retention. 

This information is intended solely for the us·e of the Board of Directors and management of the District 
and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

June 12, 2012 ·· 
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Richardson & Company 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Board ofDirectors 
Rio Linda/Elverta Community Water District 
Rio Linda, California 

550 Howe Avenue, Suite 210 
Sacramento, California 95825 

Telephone: (9.16) 564·8727 
FAX: (916) 564•8728 

We have audited the accompanying basic financial statements of the Rio Linda/Elverta Community Water Distnct 
(the District) as of June 30, 2011 and 2010 and for the years then ended, as listed in the table of contents. These . 
financial statements 11cre the responsibility of the District's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion 
on these financial statements based on our audits. 

Except as ·discussed in the following paragraphs, we conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America, the standards applicable to fmancial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States ~Uld the State Controller's 
Minimum Audit Requirements for California Special Districts. Those standards require that we plan and perform 
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance. about whether the financial statements are· free of material misstatement. 
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts· and disclosures in the basic financial 
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles use.d and significant estimates made l;!y 
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a 
reasonable basis for our opinion. 

The District has not adopted Governme.ntal Acco~nting Standards Board Statement (GASBS) No. 45, Accounting 
and Financial Reporting by Employer~ for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions, and accordingly has not 
recorded a liability for post-employment benefits. Accounting prinCiples generally accepted in the United States of 
America require the liability to be recorded as of June 30; 2010, which would decrease net .assets and increase 
expenses of the District. The amount by which this departure would affect the net assets and expenses of the District 
is not readily determinable. Disclosures required by generally accepted accounting principles related to the post· 
employment benefits and related liability has also been omitted. 

In addition, the District did not perform a physical inventory at June 30, 2011 and 2010 and, accordingly, has not 
adjusted the inventory balance since June 30, 2009. We were unable to satisfy ourselves· about the inventory 
quantities by means of other audit procedures. · 

The District has disclosed that there ha,ve been allegations of fraud and that investigations by outside organizations 
are b.eing performed. The outc~me of these investigations is not known. 

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared .assuming that the District will continue as a going 
concern. As discussed in Note J to the financial statements, the· District has suffered recurring .losses from 
operations, which raise substantial doubt about its ability to continue as a going concern. Management's plans 
regarding those matters also are described in Note J. The financial statements do not include any adjustments that 
might result from the outcome of this uncertainty. 

Because ofthe significance of the matters described in the preceding paragraphs, we are unable to express, and we 
do not express; an opinion on. the financial statements referred to in the first paragraph. · 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report on our consideration of the 
Agency's internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its c()mpliance with certain provisions of laws, 
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To the Bo!lfd ofDirectors 
Rio Linda/Elverta Community Water District 

regulations, contracts and grants. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope Qf our testing of internal control 
over financial reporting and compliance and the results ofthe testing; and not to provide and opinion on the internal 
control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report 'is an integral part of an· audit perf9rmed in 
accordance with Governmental Auditing Standards, and should be read in conjunction with this report in 
considering the results of our audit. . · , 

The District has·not presented Management's.Discussion and Analysis that accounting principles generally accepted 
in the United States has determined is necessary to supplement, although not required to be part of the basic 
financial statements. 

·June 12, 2012 
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RIO LIND AIEL VERT A COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT 

BALANCE SHEETS 
............. ' 

June30,2011 and2010 

2011 2010 
ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and .investments $ 280,622 $ 102,720 
Accounts receivable 329,~29 287,572 
Accrued interest receivable 18 . 309 
Inventory 45,894 45,894 
Prepaid expenses 18,708 27,708 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 674,871 464,2Q3 
RESTRICTEP ASSETS 

Restricted cash. and investments 386,433 251;264 

CAPlT~ ASSETS, NE'I 8,309,700 8,223,760 

OTIIER NONCURRENT ASSETS 
Peferred bond issuance costs 173,$57 181,641 

TOTALASSETS $ 9,544,561 $ 9,120,868 

LIABILITIES ANP NET ASSETS 

......... _ ... ,.·· CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable $ 653,042 $ 194,130 
Accrued salaries and benefits 21,055 36,353. 
Accrued interest payable 24,719 25,169 
Deposits payable 25;922 30,489 
Deferred revenue 22,o32 22,032 
Current portion of compensated absences 1.5;234 20,182 
Current portion of bonds payable 95,000 90,000 

TOtAL CURRENTLIABILITIES &57,004 418,355 
LONG• TERM.LIABILITIES 

Bonds payable 2,698,100 2,754,334 
TOTAL LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 2,698,100 2,754,334 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 3,555,104 3,172,6&9 
NET ASSETS 

Invested· in capital assets, net of related debt 5,516,600 5,357,179 
Restricted for debt service 243,329 242,485 
Restricted for capital improvements 143,104 8,779 
Unrestricted 86,424 339,736 

TOTAL NET ASSETS 5,989,4S7 5,948,179 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 9,544,561 $ 9,120;868 

The accomJ?anying notes are an integral part of these financial stattJments. 
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RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT 

STA l;EMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

For the Years Ended June.30, 2011 and 2010 

2011 2010 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Water sales $ 1,546,497 $ 1,420,153 
Account service charges 136,453 123,907 
Other water service fees 2,955 2,180 
Other 10,733 10,097 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 1,696,638 1,556,337 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Personnel service~ 698,360 688,774 
Professional services 478,968 174,163 
Field operations: 

Transmission and distribution 53,781 100,181 
Pumping 190,191 176,198 
Transportation 16,450 17,695 
Treatment 20,198 15,611 
Other 168,342 84,655 

Conservation 1,896. 3,505 
Administration 217,313 184,078 
Depreciation and amortization 321,697 307,009 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPJ?NSES 2,167,196 1,751,869 
. ':~-·~· 

NET (LOSS) INCOME FROM OPERATIONS (470,558) (195,532) 

NON-OPERATING (EXPENSES) REVENUES 
Surcharge 462;681 364,204 
Interest income 575 1,469 
Miscellaneous income 3,319 8,032 
Property tax 63,296 63,348 
Rental income · 69,464 58,859 
Lawsuit settlement 102,057 
Interest expense (186,898) (216,223) 
Other non-operating expenses (2,658) (2,066) 

TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 511,836 277,623 

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 41,278. 82,091 

Net assets, beginning of year 5,948,179 5,866,088 

NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR $ 5,989,457 $ 5;948,179 

The accompanying notes are .an integral part of these financial statements. 

"-·······"' 
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RIO LINDAIEL VERT A COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT 

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

For the Years Ended June 30, 2011 and 2010 

CASI:I FLOW$ FROM OPERATING ACTMTIES 
Cash receipts from customers 
Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services 
Cash paic1 to employees for services 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATJNG ACTMTIES 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCJNG ACTIVITIES 
Miscellaneous income 
Property taxes received 
Rental income received 
Non-operating expense paid 

· Settlements received 
NET CASH PROVIDED BY NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATEDFINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Surcharge received 
Payments on long-term debt 
Purchase and construction of property 
.Interest paid on long"term debt 

NET CASI:I USED BY CAPITAL AND 
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLOWS FROM JNVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Investment income received 

NET CASI:I PROVIDED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CAS.H AND CAS.H EQDIV ALENTS 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning ofyear 

2011 2010 

$ 1,663,958 
(679,227) 
(718,606) 
. 266,125 

3,319 
63,296 
69,464 
(2,658) 

102,057 
235,478 

448,737 
(90,000) 

(399,553) 
(148,582) 

(.189,398) 

866 
866 ----

313,071 

353,984 

$ 1,557,225 
(686,537) 
(680,089) 
190,599 

8,032 
63,348 
58,859 
(2,066) 

128,173 

334,025 
(85,000) 

(440,334) 
(l52,288}' 

(343,597) 

2,139 
2,139 

(~2,686) 

376,670 

667,055 $ 353,984 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR =$=='==== ========== 
Cash and cash equivalents consist of the following: 

Unrestricted 
Restricted 

(Continued) 
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$ 280,622 $ 
386,433 

102,720 
251;264 

$ 667,055 $ 353,984 
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RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT 

STATEMENTS OF CASHFLOWS(Continued) 

For the Years Ended June 30, 201111Jld 20LO 

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME FROM OPERA:rJONS TO 
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 

Netincome from operations 
Adjustments to reconcile net income from operations to 
net cash provided by operating activities: 
Depreciation and· amortization 
Changes in assets and liabilities: 

Accounts receivable · 
Prepaid el{penses and other assets 
Accounts payable 
Accrued salaries and benefits 
Deposits payable 
Compensated absences 

2011 2010 

$ (470,558) $ (195,532) 

321,697 307,009 

{28,113) 4,278 
9,000 (5,908) 

458,912• 75,457 
(15,298) 36,()90 

(4,567) (3,390) 
(4,948) __ (:._27..;..,4_05.-:..) 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ · 266,125 $ 190,599 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these fmancial statements. 
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RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER, DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30,2011 

NOTE A- REPORTINGENTITY ANP SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The basic fmancia:l statements ·of the Rio Linda/Elverta ·community W at~rDistrict (District) have been prepared in 
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles as applied to government units, The Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard setti!:lg body for establishing governmental 
accounting and financial reporting principles. As aUowed by the GASB, the District has elected not to apply to. its 
proprietary activities Financial Accounting Standards Board Statements and Inteq)retation.s, Accounting Principles 
Board Opinions, and Accounting Research Bulletins of the Committee of Accounting Procedures issued after 
November 30, 1989. The more significant ofthe District's accounting policies are described below. 

Reporting Entity: The District was formed on Novemper 9, 1948 and provided water and sewer services. Sewer 
services were transferred to Sacramento County in 1976. The District no longer provides sewer service. The District 
currently provides domestic water service and fire flows to approximately 4,610 metered accounts, including 
procurement, quality, and distribution. The District is governed by a Board of Directors consisting of five directors 
elected by residents of the District. · · 

Basis of Presentation- Fund Accounting: The District's resources are allocated to and accounted for in these basic 
fmancial statements as an enterprise fund type of the ·proprietary fund group. T.he enterprise fund is used to account 
for operations that are financed and operated in a manner similiu' to private business enterprises, where the Intent of 
the governing body is that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general 
public on a continuin.g basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges·, or where the governing body 
has decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and! or net iilcmne is appropriate for 
capital mainten11nce, public policy, management control, accountability, or other policies. Net assets for the 
enterprise fund represent the amount available for future operations. 

Basis. of Accountirig: . The. accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its 
measurement focus. The enterprise fund type is accounted for on a flow of econqmic resources measurement focus. 
With this measurement focus, all R$Sets and all liabilities associated with the operation of this fund are included on 

· the balance sheet. Net assets are segregated into amounts invested in capital aisets, net of related debt, amounts 
restricted and amounts unrestricted. Enterprise fund type operating statements· present increases (i.e., revenues) and 
decreases (i.e., expenses) in net total assets. 

The District uses the accrual basis of accounting .. Under this method, revenues are recorded When earned and 
expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred. Eamed but unbilled water services are accrued as reven.ue. 

Operating revenues and expenses consist of those revenues and expenses that result from the ongoing principle 
operations of the District. Operating revenues consist primarily' Of charges for services. Non-operating revenues 
and expense consist of those revenues and expenses that are related to financing and investing types of activities and 
result from nonexchange transactions or ancillary activities. · 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, itis the District's policy to use restricted 
resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed. 

Use of Estimates: The preparation of ·fmancial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
·principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and 
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported 
amounts ofrevenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those. estimates. 

Cash and Cash Eguiyalents: For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the District considers all highly liquid debt 
. instruments purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents 
held include bank deposits, Local Agency Investment Fund (LA!;F), an investment pool managed by the State of 
California, and. money market mutual funds. 

Restricted Assets: Certain proceeds of the District's long-term debt are classified as restricted investments on the 
balance sheet because their use is limited by applicable debt covenants and ordinances. In addition, proceeds from 
the surcharge levied on customer accounts are restricted for capital improvements. 
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RIO L1NDAIELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRlCT 

NOTES.TO TilE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

June 30, 2011 

NOTE A~ REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTIN<lPOLICIES (Continued) 

Investments: lnvestments are stated at their fair value, which represents the quoted or stated market value. 
Investments that are not traded on a market, such as investments in external pools, are valued based on the stated fair 
value as represented by the external pool. The :qistrict does not have a Board approved fuvestment Policy. 

Inventory: Inventory consists primarily of materials useel in' the constl\lction and maintennnce of the water 
distributi01,1 faciliti~::s and is valued on a first~in, first-out basis. 

Capital Assets: Capital. assets are recorded at historical cost. Donated assets. are valued at estimated fair value on 
the date received. Self-constructed assets are 'recorded based on the amount of direct labor, material; and certain 
overhead charged to the asset construction. Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method over estimated 
useful lives of 8 to 60 years for transmission. and distribution and 3 to 50 years for general plant assets. Depreciation 
expense in the amount of $313,613 and $298,925 was recorded for the years ended June 30, 2011 imd 2010; 
respectively, and is included with depreciation and amortization expense. 

Maintenance and ·repairs are charged to operatiorui when incurred. It is the District's policy to capitalize all capital 
assets with an initial cost of more than $1,500 and an estimated useful life in excess of two years. Costs of as.sets 
sold or retired. (and the related amounts of accumulated depreciation) are.eliminated from the balance sheet in the 
year of sale or retirement, and the resulting gain or loss is recognized in operations. 

Accounts Receivable: The District issues water invoices bi-monthly bas.ed on meter readings. Delinquent water 
invoices may have a lien placed on the property. The District does not provide for an allowance for uncollectible 
accounts due to the lien process. 

Bond Premiums and Deferred .Bond Issuance Costs: Bond premiums, as ·well as issuance costs, are deferred and 
amortized over the lives of the bonds. Long-term liabilitie!! are reported net Qfthe applicable bond premiums. Bond 
issuance costs are reported as a component of Other Noncurrent Assets. 

Deferred Revenues: Deferred revenue represents funds received for future service installation .and is recognized as 
revenue when installations are performed. · · 

Contributed Facilities: The District receives facilities (hydrant, pipes, valves, etc.) from developets resulting from 
developers preparing the sites to connect to the District. The District records these items as capital assets and 
depreciates them over ·their estimated useful life. · · 

Property Taxes: Property tax in C.alifornia is levied in accordance. with Article XIIIA of State Constitution at 1% of 
countywide assessed valuations. The property taxes are placed in a pool and are then allocated to the local 
governmental units . based upon complex formulas. The County of Sacra.mento is responsible for collection of 
property tax, and the District recognizes property taxes when received from or collected by the County. Amounts 
levied but not collected at June 30 (delinquent property taxes) have not been reported since these amounts could not 
be readily determined. 

Compensated Absences: The District has a policy whereby employees can accrue up to a maximum of 240 hours of 
vacation. leave. All accru~d vacation leave will be paid . to the employee on termination of employment. 
Accumulated unpaid vacation leave is accrued when earned. The District does not accrue sick leave. 
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RIO LINDAIEL VERT A COMMUNI'lY WATER DISTRICT 

NOTES TO TilE BASIC FJNANCIAL STA TE'MENTS {Continued) 

June 30, 2011 

NOTE B- CASH AND 1NVEST'MENTS 

Cash and investments as June 30,2011 and 2010 are classified in the accompanying financial statements as follows: 

2011 2010 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 280,622 $ 102,720 
Restricted cash and investments 386,433 251,264 

Total cash and investments $ 667,055 $ 353,9&4 

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2011 and 2010 consisted ofthe following: 

2011 2010 

Cashon hand $ '200 $ .1,013 
Deposits with financial institutions 408,126. 95,107 

Total cash 408,326 96,120 

Investments in Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 15,400 15,379 
Held by bond trustee: 

Money market mutual fund 34,608 34,844 
LAIF 208,721 207,641 

Total investments 258,729. 257,864 

Total cash and investments $ 667,055 $ 353,984 

Investment policy: California statutes authorize districts to invest idle, surplus or reserve funds in a variety ofcredit 
instruments as provided for in the California Government Code, Section 53600, Chapter 4 - Financial Affairs. The 
table below identifies thy investment types that are authorized for the District by· the· California Government Code 
that address interest rate risk, credit risk, and concentration of credit risk. This table does not address investments of 
debt proceeds held by the bond trustee that are governed by the provisions of debt agreements of the District, rather 
than the general provisions of the California Government Code or the District's investment policy. During the year 
ended June 30, 2011, the District's permissible investments included the following instruments: 

Maximum Maximum 
Authorized Maximum Percentage Investment 

·Investment TYpe Maturity ofPortfolio* in One Issuer 

Local Agency Bonds None None None 
U.S. TreasuryObligations ·None None None 
U:.S. Agency Securities None None None 
State of CaUfornia obligations None None None 
Bankers Acceptances 180 days 40% 30% 
Commercial Paper 270days 40% 10% 
Negotiable Certificates ofDeposits None 30% None 
Repurchase Agreements 92days None None 
Medium Term Corporate Notes None 30% None 
Money Market Mutual F11nds N/A 20% 10% 
Mortgage pass-through securities Syears 20% None 
LAIF NIA None Non¢ 

*Excluding amounts held by the bond trustee that are not subject to California Government Code restrictions. 
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RIO LIND AIEL VERT A COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT 

NOTES TO UIE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

June 3(), 2011 

NOTP B..,.. CASH AND INVESTMENTS (ContlnJ.led) 

The District complied with the provisions of the California Government Code pertaining to the types of investments 
held, the institutions in which deposits were made and the security requirements. The District will continue to 
monitor compliance with applicable statutes pertaining to public deposits and investments. 

lnvestments Authorized by Debt Agreements: Investments of debt proceeds held by the bond trustee are governed 
by provisions of the debt agreements,. ·rather than the general provisions of the California Government Code or the 
District's investment policy. The Water .Revenues Refunding Bond agreements contain certain provisions that 
address interest rate risk ~~ credit risk, but not concentration of credit risk. 

Interest rate risk: Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in markl(t interest rates will adversely affect the fair value 
of an investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair value to 
changes in market interest rates. One of the ways the District manages its exposure to interest rate risk is by 
purchasing a combination of shorter term and longer term investments and by timing cash flows from maturities so 
that a portion of the portfolio is maturing or coming close to maturity evenly over time as necessary to provide the 
cash flow and liquidity needed for operations. All of the District's investments mature within 12 months. 

Credit Risk: Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issut:r of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the 
holder of the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating. 
organization. Presented below is the minimum rating required by (where applicable) the California Government 
Code, the District's investment policy, or debt agreements, and the act).lal rating as of year-end for each investment 
type. 

Minimum 
Legal ·Ratings as ofYear End 
Rating Total AAA Not Rated 

LAIF N/A $ 15,400 $ 15,400 
Held by bond trustee: 

Money market mutual fund N/A -~4,608 $ 33,764 
LAIF N/A 208,721 208,721 

$ 258,729 $ 33,764 $ 224,121 

, Custodial credit risk: Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that; in the event of the failure of a depository 
financial institution, a government will not be able to recover its deposits ot will not be able to recover collateral 
securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The custodial credit risk for investments is the riskthat, in 
the event of the failure of the counterparty (e.g., broker-dealer) to a transaction, a government will not be able to 
recover the value of its investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of another party. The.California 
Government Code and the District's investment policy do not contain legal or policy requirements that would limit 
the exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits, other than the following provision for deposits: The California 
Government Code requires that a fmancial institution secure deposits made by state or.Jocal governmental units by 
pledging securities in an undivided collateral pool held by a dt;:pository regulated under state Jaw (unless so waived 
by the governmental unit). The market value of the pledged securities in tl).e collateral pool must equal at least 
110% of the total amount deposited by the public agencies. California law also allows financia:t institutions to 
secure public agency deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150% of the secured 
public deposits. · 
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RlOLINDAIELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

June 30, 2011 

NOTE B - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

At June ·30; 2011, the carrying amount ofthe .. District's deposits were $408,126 and the balances in financial 
institUtions were $405,389. Of the balance in financial institutions, the entire amount of $405,389 Was covered by 
federal depository insurance. As of June 30, 2011, District investments in the following iiwestment types were held 
by the same broker-dealer (counterparty) tbat was used by the District to buy the securities: 

Reported Investment Type 

Money market mutual funds 
LAIF 

Amount 

$ 34,608 
208,-nf 

Investment in LAIF: LAIF is st;;t.ted at. amortized cost, which approximates fair value .. The LA1F is a speciaLfpnd of 
the California State Treasury through which local governments may pool investments. The total fair value amount 
invested by all public agencies in LAIF is $66,489,270,508 managed by the State Treasurer. Of that amount, 5.01% 
is invested in structured notes and asset-b!lck securities.· No amounts were invested in deriv11tive financial products. 
The Local Investment Advisory ]3oard (Board) has 0versight responsibility ·for LAIF. The Board consists of five 
nienibers as designated by State Statute. The fair value ofthe District's investmeJ:It in this pool is reported in the 
accompanying financial statements at amounts based upon the District's pro-rata share of the fair value provided by· 
LAIF for the entire LAIF portfolio (in relation to the amortized cost of that portfolio). The balance available for 
withdrawal is based on the accounting records maintained by LAIF, which are recorded on an amortized cost basis~ 
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RIO LIND AIEL VERTA COMMONITY WATER DISTRICT 

ij"OTES TO TilE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

June 30,2011 

NOTE C ~CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued) 

Capital assets not being depreciated,: 
Land 
Construction in progress 

Total capital assets, 
not being depreciated 

Capital assets being depreciated: 
Transmission .and distribution 
·General plan assets 
Intangible assets 

Total capitai assets, 
being depreciated 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 
Transmission and distribution 
General plan assets 
Intangible assets 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Total capital assets, 
being depreciated, net 

Capital assets, net 

NOTED- LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 

$ 

Balance 
July I, 
2009 

410,723 
200,975 

611,698 

11;273,400 
782,017 
363,185 

12,418;602 

{4,117 ,026) 
(681,894) 
{149,029l 

{4;947,949! 

7!470,653 

$ 8,082,351. 

Additions Disposals Adjustment 

$ 430,338 

430,338 

9,996 

9,996 

(270,171) 
(11,878) 
{16,876l 
~298;925l 

{288,929l 

$ 141,409 $ $ 

$ 

Balance 
June 30, 

2010 

410,723 
631,313 

1,042,036 

11,273,400 
792,013 
363,1.85 

12,428,598 

(4,387,197) 
(693,772) 
(165,905l 

~5,246,874l 

7,181,724 

$ 8,223,760 

2003 Water.Revenue Refunding 'Bonds; On January 22, 2003, the District issued $3,970,000 of Water Revenue 
Refunding Bonds with interest ranging from 3.25% to 4.75%. These 2003 Bonds were issued to finance certain 
capital improvements to the District's water system. Annual principal payments, ranging from $95,000 to $235,000 
are due on November 1 through November I, 2032 and semi-annual interest payments, ranging from $5,581 to 
·$74,156 are due on May 1 and November 1 through November 1, 2032. 
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RIO LINDAIEL VERTA COMMUNITY WATERDlSTRICT 

NOTES TO Tiffi BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {Co11tinued) 

June 30,2011 

NOTED -LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued) 

The activity of the District's long-term liabilities during the years ended Jqne 30, 2011 and 2010 was as follows: 

Balance Balance 
July 1, June 30, Due Within 
2010 Additions (Reductions 2 2011 One Year 

2003 Water Revenue Refunding Bonds $3,400,000 $ (90,000) $3,310,000 $ 95,000 
Less: Deferred amount on refunding (555,666) 38,766 (516,900) 

2,844,334 (51,234) 2,793,100 95,000 

Compensated absences 20,182 (4,948) 15,234 15,234 

$ 2,864;516 $ $ {56,182) $2,808,334 $ 110;234 

Balance :Balance 
July 1, June30, Due Within 
2009 Additions (Reductions) 2010. One Year 

2003 Water Revenue Bonds '$ 3,485,000 '$ (85,000) $3,400,000 $ 90,000 
Less: Deferred amount on refunding (594,4322 38,766 ~555,666) 

2,890,568 (46,234) 2,844,334 90,000 

Compensated abseJlceS 47,587 !271405~ 20,182 20,182 

$2,938,155 $ $ F3,639) $2,864,516 $ 110,182 

.The advance refunding of the 1999 Certificates of Participation with the 2003 Water Revenue Refunding Bonds 
resulted in differences between the reacquisition price and the net carrying amount of the outstanding debt of 
$854,898 at June 30, 2011 and 2010, net ofaccumulated amortization of$337,998 and $299;232, respectively. This 
deferred amount on refunding, reported in the accompanying financial statements as a. deduction from long-term 
debt, is being charged to operations over the remaining life of the 2003 Water Revenue Bonds. 

The annual requirements to amortize the outstanding debt as of June 30, 2011 are as follows: 

2003 Water Revenue Refunding Bonds 
· For the Year Ended June 30: Princi2al Interest Total 

2012 $ 95,000 $· 146,769 $ 241,769 
2013 95,000 143,562 238,562 
2014 100,000 140,087 240,087 
2015 105,000 136,175 241,175 
2016 110,000 131,875 241,875 

2017-2021 605,000 588,206 1,193,206 
2022-2026 765,000 334,044 l,099,044 
2027-2031 975,000 229,78l 1,204;781 
2032-2034 . 4602000 221087 482i087 

$ 3,310,000 $ 1,872,586 $ 5,182,586 
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RIO LIND AIEL VERT A COMMUNITY WA TERDISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {Continued) 

June 30,2011 

NOTED- LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Cpntinued) 

Pledged Revenue: The District pledged future water system revenues, net of specified expenses, to repay the 2003 
Water Revenue Refunding Bonds in the original amount of $3,970,000. Proceeds of the Bonds funcled the 
acquisition and construction of certain facilities, as indicated above. The Bonds are payable solely froin water 
customer net revenues and are payable through November, 2032. Annual principal and interest payments on the 
Bonds are expected -to require less than 80% of net revenues. Total principal and interest remaining to be paid on 
the Bonds was $5,182,586 and $5,523,250 at June 30, 2011 and 2010; respectively. 

Total principal and interest paid on all debt payable from net revenues was $239,663 and $237,288 and the total 
water system net rev.enues were $450,474 and $716,442 for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectivety. 
At June 30,2011 and 2010, the District's net revenues were 188% and 302% of debt service payments, respectively. 

NOTE E- ARBITRAGE REBATE LIABILITY 

Section 148(f) of the Internal Revenue Code requires issuers of tax-exempt state· and local bonds to remit to the 
fecleral govemment amounts equal to (a) the excess of the actual amounts earned on all "Non-purpose lrtvestments'~ 
allocable to "Gross Proceeds" of an issue of municipal obligations less the amount that would have been. earned if 
the investments bore a rate equal to the amount that would have been earned if the. investments bore a rate equal to 
the yield·on the issue, plus (b) all income attributable to the excess. Issuers must make re~ate payments at least once 
every five years and upon fuial retirement or redemption of the bonds. There waS !10 arbitrage liability at June 30, 
2011 and 2010. 

NOTE F- NET ASSETS 

Restrictions; Restricted net assets ~nsist of constraints placed on net. asset use through. external requirements 
imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, ~ntributors, or laws and regulations of other 
governments or constraints by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. Restricted net assets 
consisted of the following at June 30: 

Debt service reserve on 2003 Water Revenue Refunding Bonds 
Restricted for capital improvement projects · 

2011 

$ 243,329 ·$ 
143,104 

2010 

242,485 
8,779 

Total restricted net assets $ 386;433 $ 251,264 

The restrictions for debt service represent debt service and other reserves required by the related debt covenants. 
The restriction for capital improvement projects represents surcharges collected under Ordinance No. 2009-03 
passed by the Board in May 2009 to fund projects to comply with a State of California bepartment of Public Health 
Compliance Order.· As ofJune 30, 2011, the District owes the restricted for capital improvement projects account, 
$145,902 from its unrestricted net assets because not all of the surcharge revenues were deposited in this account 
and certain expenditures were paid out of this account that do not appear to qualify for the use of these funds. 

NOTE .G -DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN 

Plan description: The District contributes to the California Public Employees Retirement System (PERS), a cost 
sharing multiple-employer public employee defined benefit pension plan. The District participates in the 
·miscellaneous 2% at 55 risk pool. PERS provides retirement and disability benefits, annual cost-of-living 
adjustments, and death benefits to plan members and beneficiiuies·. PERS acts as a common investment and 
administrative agent for participating public employers within the State of California; CalPERS require agencies 
with less than 100 active members in the plan to participate in the risk pool. AU full and part-time District 
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RIO LTh,IDA/ELVERTA COMl\.1UNl}'Y WATER DISTRlCT 

NOTES TO JHEBASIC FINANClAL STATEI\.1ENTS (Continued) 

June 30, 2011 

NOTE G- DEFINED BENEFITPEN'SlON PLAN (Continued) 

employees working at least 1,000 hours per year are eligible to participate in PERS. Under PERS, benefits vest after 
five years of service. Upon retirement, participants are entitled to an annual retirement benefit, payable for life, in 
an amount equal to a benefit factor times the monthly average salary of their highest twelve consecutive months full~ 
time equivalent monthly pay. A menu of benefit provisions as well as other requirements is established by State 
statutes within the I>ublic Employees' Retirement Law. The Plan selects optional benefit provisions from the benefit 

· menu by contract with PERS and adopts those benefits through District resolution. PERS issues a separate 
· comprehensive annual . financial report. Copies· of the PERS' annual financial report may be obtained from the 
PERS Executive Office- 400 P Street- Sacrainentp, California 95814. 

Funding policy: Active plan members were required to contribute 7% of their annual covered salary. The District 
made contributions required of District employees on their behalf and for their account up through October 2009. 
The contribution made by the District on behalf of the employees was $6,449 for the ye11r ended )une 30, 2010. No 
amounts were paid on the employees' behalf during the year ended Jun.e 30, 2011. The District is required to 
contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The required employer contribution rate for 2010/11 anq 2009/10 was 
12.813% and 13.097%, respectively. The contribution requirements of the plan members and the District are 
establjshed and maybe amended by PERS. The District's contributions for the years June 30, 2011, 2010· and 2009 
were $40,146, $39,513, and $88,291, ~espectively, which were equal to the required contributions each year. 

NOTE H-COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

The I>istrict is party to various claims, legal actions, and complaints that arise in the normal course of business. 
Management and the District's legal. counsel believe that there are no material loss contingencies that would have fl. 
material adverse imp· act on the fm!:\llcial position ofthe District. In June 2012, the District settled several lawsuits 
with a former employ~e, for which the District will be requited to pay F 

The District entered into two construction contracts and two other contracts subsequent to. June 30, 2011. The 
commitment amounts on these contracts total $2,302,430. In addition, unexpended commitments on contracts in 
place as of June 30, 2011 totaled $142,073. 

NOTE I.-INSURANCE 

The District participates in 1:he Association of California Water Agencies Joint Powers Insurance Authority 
(ACW NJPlA) a public entity risk pool. of California water agencies, for general and auto liability, public officials 
liability, property damage and fidelity insurance. ACW NJPIA provides insurance through the pool up to a certain 
level, beyond which group purchased commercial excess insurance is obtained. 

The District pays an annual premium to ACW AIJPIA that includes its pro-rata share of excess insurance. premiums, 
charges for the pooled risk; .claims adjusting and legal costs, and. administrative and other costs to operate the 
ACWA/JPIA. The District'stleductibles and maximum coverage are as follows: 

Coverage 

General and Auto Liability 
(Includes Public Officials Li11bility) 

Property Damage 
Fidelity 

ACWA/JPIA 

$ 1,000,000 $ 

50,000 
100,000 

Commercial 
Insurance Deductible 

60,000,000 None 

100,000,000 $ 500 - 25,000 
1,000 

The District continues to carry commercial insurance for all other riskS of loss to cover all claims for risk ofloss to 
which the District is exposed. Settled claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded commercial insurance 
coverage in any ?fthe pastthree fiscal years. 
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RIO LJNDAJEL VERT A COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

June 30, 2011 

NOTE J- GOING CONCERN 

The financial statements for the years in question have been prepared assuming that the District will continue as a 
going concern, which contemplates the realizatio11 of assets and satisfaction of' liabilities in the normal course of 
business; The District has suffered reoccurring operating losses and diminishing working capital since2007through 
the period ended June 30,2009. In addition, although the balance sheet shows unrestricted net assets of$86,424 as 
of June 30, 2011, because $145,9.02 is owed to the restricted for capital improvements as discussed in Note, F, 
unrestricted net assets has a deficit of $59,478 after considering this amount that is owed. As a result of these 
factors, there is doubt about the District's ability to continue as a going concern. The District has reduced personnel 
expenses, plans to increase revenue through an increase in the capital surcharge and in water rates, and has obtained 
a State safe drinking water loan to finance additional wells. The District is addressing reorganization, receivership 
and other options, but the outcome cannot be assured at this time. 

NOTE K- SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

On November 19, 2007 the District receivecl the California Department of Public Health Compliance Order 01-09-
07-C0-004 with a full compliant .date of December .31, 2008. The Compliance Order documents finding or facts 
about the water source capacity and low-pressure problems observed in the District, and includes n,ine l)irectives·to 
accurately characterize the problems, evaluate solution options, and implement interim measures towards the 
complete resolution .of the water source capacity and low-pressure problems. On October 13, 2008, the District 
requested and received an extension to March 31, 2009 from the Department of Public Health to become fully 
compliant with Compliance Order No. 01-09-07-C0-004. On November 23, 2010, the District's application was 

·accepted for a $7,499,045 State safe drinking water loan to .finance the drilling of new wells to meet the 
requirements stipulated in the Department of Public Health Compliance Orders, As of the date of this report, loan 
proceeds totaling $695;455 have been received. The District was required to adopt an increase in water rates of 
$5A6 per month per connection effective within two years after the date. of execution of the funding agreement. to 
repay the loan. Payments on the loan will be covered by the surcharge collected frotn the customers. The loan will 
be required to be repaid over 20 years, starting after completion of the project. The interest rate on the loan Will be 
2.5707 percent, with semi-annual payments of $240;959 required. 
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Richardson & Company 5SO How!l Avenue, Suite 210 
· Sacramento, California 95825. 

Telephone: (916) 564-8727 
FAX: (916) 564-8728 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTIIER MATTERS 

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMEI) IN ACCORDANCE WITI:I 
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

To the Board of Directors 
Rio Linda/Elverta Community Water District 
Rio Linda, California · 

We have audited the financial statements of the Rio Linda/Elverta CQmmunity Water District (the District) as of and 
for the year ended June 30, 2011 and have issued our report thereon dated June 12, 2012. We did not express an 
opinion on the District because of the departures from generally accepted accounting principles and uncertainties' 
described in the audit opinion. Except as discus$ed in th~:~ preceding sentence~ we conducted our audit in accordance 
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial 
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

Management of the District is responsible for establishirlg and maintaining effective internal control over financial 
reporting. In planning· and performing our audit, we considered the District's internal control over fmancial 
reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on th~ financial 
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's -internal control 
over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal 
control over financial reporting. 

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the preced,ing 
paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial.reporting that might be· 
deficiencies, or material weaknesses and therefore, there can be no assurance that all deficiencies, significant 
deficiencies, or material weaknesses have been identified. However, as described in the accompanying schedule of 
fmdings, we identified certain deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting; that we consider to be 
material weaknesses; 

A deficiency in jnternal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performiqg their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control such that there is a reasonabfe possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's fmancial statements will 
not be preVented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. We consider the deficiencies described in the 
accompanying schedule offmdingsto be material weaknesses. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As parl of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District's financial statements are free .of material 
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant 
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial 
.statem.ent amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our 
audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed. no instances of 
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 
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To the Board ofDirector:s 
Rio Linda/Elverta Community Water District 

We noted certain other matters that we reported to management of the District in a separate letter dated June 12, 
2012. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors, management and the State of 
California and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

June 12, 2012 
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RlO LIND AIEL VERT A COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS 

June 30, 2011 

Finding 20 11·1: · Payroll Accounting Entries 

The District recorded salary expens.e net of withholdings starting in No~ember 2010, resulting in payroll-related 
transactions being recorded in the incorrect expense or liability account We also noted the District did not have 
separate accounts set up for; some of the necessary payroll-related expenses or accrual entries. These items resulted 
in numerous adjustingjou.rnal entries to correct the. mispostings. We recommend the District revise its entries for 
posting payroll transactions, establish separate expense and accrual accounts for the individual payroll-related 
entries and reconcile the payroll register with the general ledger accounts after each payroll period. 

Finding 2011-2: Year•end Payroll Accrual 

The District did not accrue for five days for payroll expenses at the end of June that were not paid until July 15 in 
. the next fiscal year. We recommend the District include this accrual into their year-end. closing checklist. 

Finding 2011-3: Internal Control and Management Review 

Management review and oversight is an important internal control. During fiscal year 20l0/ll, the District had 
three general managers, with most of the fiscal year the District's legal counsel was functioning as the interim 
general manager. We noted several ·areas where review by management was not performed, or at least not 
documented during fiscal year 2010/11: · · 

a~ Management was not reviewing or approving journal entries prepared and entered into the general 
ledger by the bookkeeper. 

b. The General Manager was not reviewing and approving the timesheets for supervisors, 

c. There is no indication of review ofthe payroll registers by the General Manager. 

· d. Many of the invoices did not have initials indicating approval by the General Manager. In addition, 
several checkcopies could not be located. 

. . 
We recommend the General Manager review these various documents and initial them to document review and 
approval, and that original checks be maintained. 

Finding _2011-4: Account Reconciliations 

The District had not recorded several smaller miscellaneous water billing system accounts in~o the general ledger 
accounts thereby understating water revenues. This oversight resulted in an audit adjustment to correct the revenue 
and receivable account balances. We reeommend the billing system amounts and general ledger be compared 
monthly to ensure .all revenues are being correctly recorded in the general ledger. We understand that the District 
has established this process in fiscal year 2011/12. 
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RIO LINDAIEL VERT A COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS 

June 30, 2~11 

Finding 2010-1: Other Post-Employment Benefits Accrual 

Condition: In April 2004, the Governmental Ac<;ounting Stanqards Board issued Statement No. 45, Accounting and 
Financial Reporting by Employers for Post-Employment Benefits Other than Pensions, which 'wl!S required to be 
implemented during the year ended June 30, 201(); The Statement requires that the District establish a liability :for 
other post-employment benefits (OPEB) to be measured and reported according to certain parameters. Because the 
District did ,not have an actuarial study performed, an OPEB liability could not be recorded at June 30, 2010, Since 
the District is currently expensing the premiums paid for retirees as they are paid, the impleme,ntation of this 
Statement will result in the District being required to accrue an OPEB liability; which could be a significant amount. 
This Statement does not require the plan to be funded. In order to comply with generally accepted accounting 
principles, the District will need to have an actuarial valuation performed to determine the amount of liabiljty to 
accrue. 

StatUs: The District has not yet had the actuarial study performed, so an OPEB liability is not recorded as of June 
30,2011. 

Finding 2010-2: Year~end Closing Procedures and Account Reconciliations 
. ' .. 

Condition: This year'.s audit and the District's closing process was delayed because qf turnover in personnel, the 
·rack of central oversight and the lack of resources dedicated to the close-out of the general ledger and preparing for 
the audit. . The results were delays in producing closing entries, trial balances, ·Schedules, reconciliations, account 
analyses, and other financial reports needed by management and the auditors and resulted in numerous audit 
adjustments. The large number of adjustments identified during the course of the audit indicates that the District 
does not have the internal controls in place to prevent or detect mi~statements on a timely basis. To facilitate tbe 
closing process, a closing procedures checklist should be developed to ensure the District has all closing entries 
prepared before the start of the audit. The District needs to ensure that all balance sheet reconciliations and account 
balance analyses are prepared and reviewed. Areas where accounts and transactions were not adequately reconciled 
and evaluated for proper recording prior to the start of the. audit fieldwork and areas that require improvement 
included the following: · 

a. In preparing the reconciliatjons of accounts receivable and deposits payable· from the billing system to the 
general ledger at June 30, 2010, the District had unreconciled differences of $5,984 in accounts receivable 
and $3,417 in deposits payable. Jn addition, the billing system showed a credit balanc.<e of $5,444 in the 
surcharge receivables, which would indicate overpayments were made, that needs to be investigated, 
Reconciliation of the billing system to the general ledger should be performed throughout the year and at 
year-end so that such differences can be identified and corrected on a timely basis. Evaluation of the need 
for an allowance for doubtful accounts also needs to be performed at least annually. At June 30, 2010, 
receivables over l20 days past due. totaled $10,800. 

b. Until recently, the. District had not been entering invoices in the accounts payable module as ·they were 
receive4, only as they were paid. As a result, the District had no way of knowing the amounts owed to 
vendors as ofa given point in time. The District entered the invoiced owed but unpaid as ofJune 30; 201 0 
in preparation for the audit. Going forward, the District needs to generate an accoun,ts payable tra,il.balance 
and compare it to the general ledger on a regular basis. 

c. Procedures for accounting for long-term debt. and related accounts needs to be established including: . 
calculation and recording of interest payable on long-term debt, maintaining supporting documentation for 
the. amounts recorded for the amortization of deferred amount on refunding and issuance costs related to the 
debt issuances of the District. 

d. The restricted net asset balances were not adjusted to agree to the. corresponding restricted cash accounts. 
Procedures need to be established for adjusting restricted net assets to their proper balances. 

e. The District received hmd for well #14, bUt this land was not valued and recorded as an asset and 
contributed capital revenue in the general ledger. Procedures for identifYing and quantifYing donated assets 
need to be established. 
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RIO LIND AIEL VERT A COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS (Continued) 

June 30, 2011 

f. We noted that not all twelve months of cell tower lease revenue was recorded. The District needs to ensure · 
the proper tracking of cell tower lease payments to· ensure amounts are received on .a timely basis or are 
accrued to ensure completeness of revenue. 

g. . ·Prepaid expenses had not been adjusted since the prior fiscal year end. Procedures need to be established to 
ensure prepaid balances are expensed over the period for which the services were provided. 

h. The District had not performed a physical inventory count of its supplies inventory since June 30, 20.09. 
Since a perpetual inventory system is not maintained, the inventory balance as of June 30, 2010 has not 
been revised. The District needs to ensure that a physical inventory count is performed at least annually so 
that the general ledger balance can be aojusted. . 

i. A number of accrual adjustments were not reflected in the general ledger prior to the audit. These 
adjustments include accruing a receivable for the portion of the July water billings that relate to June, and 
May, accruing a liability for compensated absences and accruing the PERS retirement payments owed as of 

·June 30. 

we recommend that the District develop an accounting procedures manual to ensure continuity in· processes when 
staff turnover o.ccurs. Procedures should be in place to prepare the required reconciliations at year-end and 
throughoutthe year and post entries nee~ed to close the books prior to the start of the audit. 

Status: The District has ·addressed items b,, f. and i. for the fiscal year 2010/U audit. Unreconc.iled differences 
were noted between the billing system and the general ledger for the. fiscal year 20 I 0/11; however, we understand a · 
reconciliation process has been put in place in fiscal year 2011112. We also understand that a physical inventory of 
supplies has been taken during fiscal year 2011/12 to address item h. The remaining items still need to be 
addressed. 

Finding 2010-3: Internal Controls and SeParation of Duties 

Condition: Certain procedures, which should be separated, are performed by the same person due to the District's 
small number of accounting staff. The lack of consistent segregation of duties is not unusual for small water 
districts; however, compensating controls need to be put in place to reduce the risk of misstatement or fraud. The 
following are~ were identified where internal control deficiencies exist: 

a. The bookkeeper processes invoices, enters them into the accounts payable system, writes checks, has 
access to the general ledger, and receives the bank statements and reconciles the bank accounts, which is 
not an adequate segregation of duties. The previous long-time bookkeeper was also able to sign checks. 
To compensate for this lack of segregation of duties, the General Man~tger should receive all bank 
statements unopened and review them prior to forwarding to the bookkeeper. After completion of the 
monthly bank reconciliations by the bookkeeper, they should be reviewed and approved by the General 
Manager. Complete listings of checks written should be provided to the ,Board for review on a: monthly 
basis. 

b. After accounts payable checks have been signed, they are returned to the bookkeeper, who prepares the 
checks for mailing. Signed che-cks should be mailed by someone .not associated with the accounts payable 
function. · 

c. Billing preparation, processing of customer payments, posting billing and payment information to customer 
accounts, making customer billing adjustments and follow-up on billing questions are all accomplished by 
the same employee, which is not an adequate segregation of duties. While a procedure is in pJac.e whereby 
the General Manager is to approve billing adjustments over $100, the billing clerks .have the ability to make 
these adjustments in the system without approvals. A review of all billing adjustments should be 
performed by the General Man.ager using ·the adjustment report generated from the system. The 
documentation of the authorization of billing write off's or adjustments heeds to be maintained to document 
this approval. 
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RIOLINDAJELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OFPRIOR.YEARFINDINGS (Continued) 

. June 30, 2011 

. d. Currently all bank deposits .are being nuide by the billing clerk, but this person also has access to the 
accounts receivable module, which is not an adequate segregation of duties. While .it may not be feasible 
for physical bank deposits to be made by an individual who does not have access to the accounts receivable 
module, the bookkeeper, who does not have access to the billing system, shoUld review the documents to 
ensure agreerrient of the deposjt amount to the postings to customer accounts in the billing system and then 
compare the deposit slip to the bank statement. 

e. We noted that entries made to the payroll system, such as changes to the pay rates, were not being 
reviewed. We recommend that any payroll system changes be reviewed and approved by the General 
Manager. lp. addition, the General Manager should he reviewing the payroll registers and/or check stubs 
and documenting this review with an initial. · 

f. Regular staff meetings should be held to identify and resolve issues and provide sound guidance. 

The District needs to re-evaluate its internal control system to ensure adequate segregation of duties are in. place, and 
reconciliation and review functions are taking place. · 

Status: Due to the timing of when this finding was first reported, the fiscal year was already past, so these internal 
controls have not yet been put into place. 

Finding 2010-4: Financial Reporting 

Condition:. The District needs to establish a financial reporting system that includes the reporting of financial 
information to the Board on a regular' basis. The District also needs to ensure that it complies with the California 
Government Code with. regard to its investment reporting. The Government Code calls for quarterly reports on the 
District's financial holdings, a statement of compliance with the policy and a statement concerning the District's 
ability to meet its cash flow needs in the ensuing six months, We did not see where these investment reports were 
provided, · · · 

Status: Financial reports Were not provided during fiscal year 2010/11; however, we understand that reports are 
being provi~ed in fiscal year 20 ll/12. 

Finding 2010-5: Organization of Accounting Records 

Condition: We noted that the District's accounting records were disorganized making records difficult to locate for 
the audit, partly because of the records being confiscated by the District Attorney's Office. As aresult, the :District 
was not able to locate supporting invoices for 19 out of the 85 samples of expenses we selected for testing. We 
recommend the District develop accounting, procedures for. proper filing and. storing of invoices· and other 
accounting documentation. 

Status: . We noted an. improvement in the maintaining of accounting records. 

Finding 2010-6: Capital Asset Accounting 

Condition: The District was unable to locate its capital asset listing and depreciation schedule and had to create one 
from the listing prepared by the prior auditor. The District needs to ensure it maintains its own capital asset listing 
and depreciation schedule, 1:1nd that updates to the listing be made throughout the year. · 

The District records its capital asset additions as expenses instead of capital !lSSets. The District needs to establish 
procedures to identify and record capital asset additions, including construction in progress, on the asset listing .on a 
timely basis, to record depreciation expense and to track and record fixed asset disposals. We noted two vehicles 
were sold in fiscal year 2009/Hl, but these vehicles were not removed from the asset list. We 1:1lso noted the 
District's capital asset listing still contained assets that had been disposed ofyears earlier and in several cas()S only a 
portion of the cost and accumulated depreciation of the assets was removed. Periodic inspections of capital assets 
need to be perfonned to ensure that recorded assets still exist. Reconciliations of the capital asset list to the general 
leclger need to be perfonned on a periodic basis, and adjustments to the general ledger need to be made timely. 
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RIO LIND AIEL VERTACOMMUNITY WATER DISTRICt 

SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS (Continued) 

June 30, 2011 

We noted thatthe District's capital asset listing did not include intangible assets or land. As a result! amortization of 
the intangible assets was not calculated and recorded in the general ledger, which resulted in an audit adjustment 
being required. The District needs to ensure that a list of aH land holdings, including those that were donated, and 
intangible assets is maintained as part of the capital asset listing. 

Status: During the 2011 audit, we noted the District has now \Jpdated their capital asset listing. However, as part of 
the closing process, the District needs to reclassify capital assets from expense to capital assets and to include land 
and intangible assets on its asset listing. 

Finding 2010-7: Surcharge Cash Account 

Condition: We noted the District borrowed cash totaling $37,500 from the restricted surcharge bank account to 
cover low or negative balances in the operating bank account. While we noted the funds were paid back to the 
surcharge account, any use or transfers of restricted funds should be reyiewed and approved by management or the 
Board of Directors. 

Currently when the capital hnprovements · surcharge is collected, it is deposited into the operating bank account 
before being transferr.ed to the surcharge bank account. Because revenues received in .fiscal year 2010 exceeded the 
total funds deposited into the surcharge account by $16,130, this implies that not all of the funds have been 
transferred from the operating bank account to the surcharge bank account. We recommend the surcharge amount 
collected for capital improvements be deposited directly into the surcharge bank account, ifpracticable to do so, or 
at a minimum, there be a quarterly reconciliation j:Jenormed that compares revenues collected for the capital 
improvement surcharge with amounts deposited into the surcharge bank account to ensure surcharge receipts are 
recorded correctly, or whether a transfer needs to be made. 

Status: The District believes it is not practical to deposit daily receipts into the surcharge account, but the District 
has plans to implement a process beginning in fiscal year 2011/12 where monthly, the bi!Hng system amounts are 
reconciled with the general ledger and the surcharge receipts for the month are transferred into the surcharge account 
from the District's operating account. In our fiscal, year 2010111 audit, we noted thaf revenues of approximately 

, $17,729 have not been recorded in the surcharge account. In addition, $10$,856 of expenditures were paid out of 
the surcharge account that do not appear to be qualifying expenditures. As a result, the operating account owes the 
surcharge account $145,903 as ofJurie 30, 2011. 

Finding 2009-1! Organization of the District 

Condition: The prior auditors observed the structure and the roles of the Board, management and employees and the 
, effectiveness of the District's lines of communication. Jhe prior auditors believed the District needs to review the 

tasks that have been assigned to the employees to ensure their completion but overall responsibilities of employees 
have not been fomialized or properly defined. The prior auditors believed the District needs to rebalance the current 
workloads to ensure that the proper functions are performed by the proper employee, therefore ensuring proper 
internal control. Additionally, balanced workloads will ensure that employees have the appropriate time to ~edicate 
to the accurate completion of their tasks and will also improve emJ?loyee morale. 

Status: The organization structure and workloads do not appear to have been revised since the prior audit Special 
attention needs to be given to addressing the internal control issues identified in Finding 2010-3 as far as workload 
re-assignments. 

Finding 2009-2: Develop.an Organization Chart 

Condition: The District does not have an organization chart. There is a natural tendency to dismiss the need for an 
organization chart in a small business where management deals more or less directly with each employee, and where 
all personnel know each other and .are generaJly aware of each other's area of responsibility. However, without an 
organization chart, there may be confusion about who is really accountable for particular areas and to whom 
employees are, responsible. The result could be that some areas of operations do not receive adequate attention or 
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RIO LlNDAIELVERTA COMMUNITY WATERDISTRICT 

. SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS (Continued) 

June 30, 2011 

that duplicative or contradictory actions are taken. A good organization chart can prevent such misunderstandings 
and also increase administrative efficiency and control in the following ways: 

• Indicate whether there is appropriate allocation of operating and supervisory responsibility. 

• Indicate whether there is an adequate separation of duties. 

• Inform management, n.ewemployees, and others of the District's management and operating style. 

• Provide information for management to monitor and inquire into operations and procedures, assign new 
duties or responsibilities that may arise, or make reassignments when employee turnover, promotions, 
operational needs, desire for better separation of duties, or other circumstances call for it. 

The prior auditor recommended that management prepare and maintain a chart of organization in sufficient detail to 
indicate the District's major areas of operations, the person responsible for each area, and who each supervisor 
reports to as well aS which employees report to each supervisor. The. chart should be updated whenever there is 
significant employee turnover or changes in operations. · · 

.Status: An organization chart was not in place as of June 30, 2011. However, we noted management has recently 
developed an organization chart for Board approval. 

Finding 2008-3: Budget 

Condition: The auditor's opinions for the past three fiscal years have been issued with the contingency of a going 
concem. This states to the readers of the District's financial statements that the District's auditors have found 
substantial doubt about the District's ability to maintain operations at sufficient levels to remain in business. In 
response to their concerns, former manageme(l.t provided several updated bti(}gets. which were unclear in nature 
therefore ineffective. The fundamental purpose of budgetary control is to plan beforehand. the most effiCient 
operation and then maintain operations according to the budget. 

Budgets stimulate early identification of operational problems and help ensure that timely decisions are made for 
resolving the problems. Budgetary control also results in better coordination and control of the District's efforts and 
in more effective use ofthe District's resources. · 

We believe that the District could more accurately evaluate operational performance by revising current budgeting 
procedures to provide for the following: ' 

• Obtaining estimates of future operational data from field operations, and administrative personnel. 

• Updating the currentyear's. budget at lea.St quarterly for operational changes. 

• Communicating operational performance to appropriate personl}el. 

It is understood that the nature of the District's operations, as well as the uncertainties inherent in economic activitY, 
makes predications of the future subject to frequent change. Thus, we recommend that the District perform periodic 
reviews for variances between actual and budgeted results and document the variances between actual and budgeted 
results. Budget variances may indicate possible problems that can be identified quickly and followed-up. Variances 
can also be caus~d by erroneous assumptions, not business or economic factors. If investigations of budget 
variances suggest that the budget is inaccurate, or if business conditions vary from expectations, the budget should 
be revised to reflect current conditions or more reasonable estimat<;s. · 

Status: The District has. been through numerous management changes over the past few years such that there has not 
been continuity in the managers preparing the budget and monitoring variances throughout the fiscal year. As 
discussed in the Finding 2010-4, the District needs to ensure it has an adequate financial reporting system in place 
such that sound management decisions can be made. 
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RIO LIND AIEL VERT A COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF J>RIOR YEAR FINDINGS (Continued) 

June 30,2011 

Finding 2007-2: . Accounting Policies 

Condition: The prior auditor's review of internal controls brought to their attention the fact that the District has no 
current formal accounting policies and procedures. I:Ia:ving an up-to•date accounting policies and procedures 
manual will provide for efficient training of new staff, effective and timely financial reporting and consistency 
within the Administrative department. We recommend the District prepare an accounting poliCies manual that 
sbould address management's risk factors in relation to fmancial reporting. · 

Status: Because the District does not have an accounting policies and procedures manual, the departure of the long-
. iime bookkeeper has made it difficult for successor bookkeepers to ensure continuity in accounting functions and to · 

follow the work of the predecessor bookkeeper. . 
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Richardson & Company 

To the Board of Directors and Management 
Rio Linda/Elverta Community ·water District 
Rio Linda., California 

550 Howe Avenue, Suite 2,10 
SaCram.ento, Cal)fomia 95825 

Telephone: (916) 564·872.7 
F~X: (916) 564·8728 

In planning and performing our audit of the .financial statements of the Rio Linda/Elverta Community 
Water District (the District) as of and for the year ended Ju.ne 30, 2011, in accordance with auditing 
standards generally·accepted in the United States of America, we considered theDistrict's internal control 
over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designjng our ~uditing procedures for the purpose 
of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on 
the effectiveness ofthe District's internal control. Accordingly, we do not.express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the District's internal control. 

However, during our audit, we became aware of the following matter that is an opportunity for 
· strengthening the financial position of the District and has been included in this letter for your 

consideration. A separate report dated June 12, 2012, contains our report on material weaknesses in the 
District's internal control. This letter does not affect our report dated June 12, 2012 on the financial 
statements of the District. 

Bank reconciliations 

We noted that one bank account, the LAIF account and the investments held by trustee Bank of New 
.York Mellon, did not reconcile to the bank statements within immaterial amo'Unts. We recommend that 
the District ensure that any unreconciled differences be researched and/or adjusted in the general ledger. 

Standby 

We recommend the District institute a policy to bill a standby fee to those properties connected to the 
District but which currently do not' take any District water to ensure a consistent revenue stream for 
repayment of debt service. If the District were to charge the surcharge amount as a standby fee, an 
additional $14,000 of revenue could be generated annually. 

The following are our prior year findings that continue to be opportunities to strengthen internal controls 
. and operating efficiencies: 

Fraud Reporting Procedures 

We recommend the District develop and adopt a Fra'Ud Prevention/Whistle Blower Policy. The policy or 
procedures should include a discussion of what types of activities constitute fraud or contracting 
improprieties, how an employee should report such suspected fraud or contracting improprieties and to 
whom or where an employee should report such activities, including reporting procedures if an 
employee's supervisor or a memb~r of senior management is suspected of these activities. 



To the Boar(! of Directors 
Rio Linda/Elverta Community Water District 
Page2 

Risk Assessment Plan 

We recommend that the District develop a risk assessment plan to identify those risks within the District 
that could result in fraud or material misstatement of the financial statements, and then to implement 
internal controls to mitigate those identified risks. This risk assessment plan should identify potential risk 
areas and then ensure controls or processes are in place to mitigate those. risks. This risk assessment 
should be performed on a periodic basis and can be incorporated into existing staff and management 
meetings. 

Investment Policy 

. The District does not have an approved .investment policy as required by Goverfunent Code Section 
53600.3. This policy and any changes must be considered at least' annually by the Board at a public 
meeting. We understand that a policy was developed in fiscal year 2011/12. 

* * * * * 
This ·report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors, management, and 
others within the organization and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these 
specified parties. 

June 12, 2012 



Weekly Managers Report 

From June 9 thru July 3, 2012 

June 12, 2012 I met with Jim Crowley and Jim Carson on the Urban Water Management Plan and 

determined what data would need to be acquired for the update. 

On June 14, 2012 Michelle Ammond and I went toPERS employer training and learned the newest 
changes to their employer side of the program. 

On June 15 I met with Vic Shada and went over the vehicle usage policy questions and answers that had 

been discussed with the Board. I was told the union may still grieve this policy. We also discussed the 

job descriptions that the Board had approved at their last meeting. 

On June 19, 2012 I met with Doris of California Bank and Trust. They had changed bankers at the branch 

and our surcharge account agreement had gone missing. When I provided her a copy of our agreement 

she had determined that we were set up with the wrong type of accounts by their branch and these 

should be interest bearing accounts. I am told she will be closing these accounts and open interest 
bearing accounts for us. 

On June 20, 2012 I met Sara Rogers, Jim Carson, Pat Goyet, Mr. Domenichelli and Pat Dunn regarding 

well14a status. There is a small amount of arsenic in well14 that would require treatment. We 

discussed options for proceeding with the project. A report on this topic will be presented at the next 

meeting oft he Board. We also discussed the need for an updated capacity study there is actual data 

that can be used instead of the estimates that were originally used to determine the amount of water 

needed to lift the moratorium. A new capacity study could reduce the amount of water needed to lift 

the moratorium. Later that day I had a discussion with Dustin Hardwick of the Utility Resource 

Insurance Services Group. He reported that they have been turned down by 4 carriers for the District's 

Employment Practices/Directors and Officers insurance. I asked if they had contacted a high risk insurer 

such as Lloyds of London. He said they have and there have been no offers to insure our agency. 

On June 21, 2012 I had a meeting with the Elverta Specific Group, Jim Carson and Jim Crowley discussing 

history of their project and what will be needed to be included in the UWMP report. Later that day I 

went to SAWWAand watched a presentation on the RWA Water Efficiency Program. I also sent notices 

of contract cancellation to our computer maintenance provider and Neopost. 

On June 22, 2012 I had discussions with J. Crowley and Jim Carson on Best Management Practices in 

Urban Water Management plan and determined a report will be presented to the Board at the next 

meeting, regarding this item. I also walked the construction project the building shell has been 

constructed, pipeline installed and the fence is currently being put up, 

On June 25, 2012 I met with the District's engineers and Koch and Koch Construction. We disc:ussed the 
construction schedule, there plastic tank specification and county traffic control. They are connecting 



the gas line this week and said there will be a pause in the work schedule while awaiting the pump.and 

generator from the manufacturers. They are also waiting on Tesco to complete the electrical panels. 

On June 26, 2012 I met with Peter Brundage and Don Lockhart of Lafco, the President and Manager of 

Sacramento Suburban Water District (SSWD) and our President at a meeting requested bythe SSWD 

Board of Directors. Please see the staff report regarding this meeting which will be included in the July 

Board packet. 

On June 27, 20121 met with Peter Brundage, Don Lockhart; Nancy Miller, Cathy Hood and President 
Trautman regarding the current status of the District and General Counsel's contract. 

On June 28, 2012 the valves at well #3 have been installed. The motor control panel will be gone 

through and startup will proceed the week ofJuly 11th. 

On July 3, 2012 I spoke with Dustin Hardwick of Utility Resource Insurance Services. He informed me 

that he has found an additional carrier that seems interested in covering our agencies insurance needs. 

Further information was given to him on our loss runs. Later that day I met with Jim De Hart of Affinity 

Engineering to go over the Air Quality Management application and associated paperwork for well #15. 

The air quality permit is not in the scope .of the Dominichelli Engineering contractso Affinity is 

performing this work for the District. 

I will be off July 5 and 6th so this is the end of the report for this week. 



Staff Report 

Lafco Meeting June 27,2012 Re Legal Costs 

As a follow up to the meeting of Ju,ne 26, 2012, Peter Brundage ofLafco arranged a 
meeting with the Lafco attorney, Nancy Miller to discuss our attorney contract and o.ur 
legal costs. ln attendance was Peter Brundage and Don Lockhart of Lafco, Nancy Miller, 
Lafco outside counsel, Mary Henrici, Jerry Trautman and Cathy Hood ofRLECWD. The 
following suggestions were discussed. 

1. The contract provides for an annual review o n or about June each year. Take · 
advantage of this and have a board motion to request that, in the interest of the 
District, that the contract be amended to ·State a not to exceed $20,000 per 
month. 

2. Also in connection with the annual review, clarify how travel time is being 
charged. The $305 an hour should only be for professional time. 

3. Invite Greenfield to attend a closed session to discuss the JPIA cases and our 
attorney's role. Also clarify if our insurance policy has a "reservation of rights". 

4. By Board action, request our attorney for suggestions on how to cut and how to 
find cheaper ways to do things. 

5. Instruct the General Manager that nothing goes directly to our attorney. The 
General Manager will determine if we need legal help. 

6. Have the General Manager handle most non litigation items such as public 
records requests, OSHA, unemployment claims, routine labor matters, 
construction issues and former employee health insurance. 

7. Adopt a form contract so that it is not necessary to spend much time on legal 
review. 

8. By Board action, request written settlement offers for each case from the 
attorney. 

9. Request estimates for each new item to be handled by the attorney. Then also 
ask an outside attorney for a similar estimate and compare. 

1 0. See if we can put together a group of pro bono attorneys to assist us on some 
matters. 

11. By Board action, request our attorney to provide us with the name of the ethics 
attorney who reviewed his contract for him and that he reported the results of 
the review to the Board. 

12. Have the Board talk directly to the public member, either inclosed session or 
thru an ad hoc committee of the Board regarding the cure and correct issues. 

13. Curtail all Director contact with the attorney except for discussions at Board 
meetings where all board members participate. 

14. Do not pay for anything that the attorney has not been authorized to spend time 
on. 



STAFF REPORT 

MEETING OF JUNE 26, 2012 

WITH LAFCO AND SACRAMENTO SUBURBAN WATER DISTRICT 

The Sacramento Suburban Water District Board of Directors requested a meeting with Peter Brundage 

and Don Lockhart of Lafco, the President and Manager of (SSWD), myselfand our President. This 

meeting was called to gather information on the current status of our District and to introduce the 

current Board Presidents to each other. The history of our two agencies was discussed, the current 

state of our District and the condition of the Districta year ago were also discussed. It was made clear 
that SSWD is not interested in taking over our water district arid would not pursue this idea unless asked 

by LAFCO or the State of California to do so. The SSWD Manager said he has been directed by his Board 

to help our district in any way possible if asked to do so by our agency. 

Peter Brundage felt that the public safety issues of water pressure and fire flow were being resolved. He 

was still concerned over financial matters and the potential loss of our insurance coverage. The SSWD 

Manager was concerned about the District not having a long term capital improvement plan. He said 

that based on SSWD experience, that RLECWD should have an annual capital budget of $1,500.000. It 

was noted by President Trautman that the legal bills should be much less when the current litigation is 
resolved. President Trautman felt that a rate increase would not be necessary if these legal costs were 

under control. Then additional staff could be hired and more money could be put into reserves. 

There was considerable discussion regarding what would happen to the District if it did lose its insurance 

and was not able to procure other coverage. I was asked to contact the State Health Department and 

ask what would happ~n if the agency lost its coverage and staff left the agency due to the lack of 
insurance and personal liability exposure. I was also asked to contact ACWA and ask lfthey did cancel 

our insurance would they give some kind of cancellation notice before the cancellation took effect. The 
last policy cancellation took effect immediately after the Monterey Board meeting where the decision to 

te~mlnate coverage was made. I have spoke with Andy Sell~ CEO of ACWA and he has said that 30 to 60 
days would probably be given although it is up to the Executive Board to deCide such matters. There is 
no provision in the MOU of a specific cancellation time line. It was noted thatlack of insurance coverage 

iS reason for a public entity to no longer exist. I informed the group that I have tried to procure 

insurance through other agents and had no success to date. 

It was decided to possibly meet again after the election and see if further actions should be considered 
at that time. 



  Agenda Item No. 6 

SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 
1112 I Street #100 

Sacramento, California 95814 
(916) 874-6458 

 
August 1, 2012 

 
TO:   Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission 
 
FROM:  Peter Brundage, Executive Officer 
 
RE: CONDUCTING AUTHORITY REPORT BACK - CITY OF 

RANCHO CORDOVA DETACHMENT FROM SACRAMENTO 
COUNTY SERVICE AREA NO. 1 (01-12)   [CEQA: Exempt 
Sec.15061(b)(3)] 

 
CONTACT:  Donald J. Lockhart AICP, Assistant Executive Officer,  

(916) 874-2937 
   (Donald.Lockhart@SacLAFCo.org) 
 
 RECOMMENDATION 
 
This is the related Conducting Authority report back. No Commission action is required.  
 
SUMMARY 
 
On June 6, 2012 your Commission approved the City of Rancho Cordova Detachment from 
County Service Area No.1 (Street and Highway Safety Lighting;) subject to the terms and 
conditions listed below: 
 
 a. The effective date of said detachment will be July 13, 2012 or upon the  
  filing of the Certificate of Completion by the Executive Officer of the  
  Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission, if filed after that date. 
 

b. The City of Rancho Cordova shall continue to levy the existing assessments 
currently authorized by the County of Sacramento for County Service Area 
No. 1, and continue to provide at a minimum the current level of service. The 
City of Rancho Cordova may increase these assessments pursuant to 
Proposition 218, or as otherwise provided by law.    

  
c.       The boundaries of the detachment are coterminous with the current corporate 
            boundary of the City of Rancho Cordova.  
 
d.        The City of Rancho Cordova and the County of Sacramento shall adopt a 
             Transition Agreement to ensure the efficient transfer of responsibility for 

 operations, maintenance, and Underground Service Alerts (USA) locating 
 and marking activities, for street lights and highway safety light equipment 
 and installations within the city limits, with no adverse impact to existing 
 and future assessment payers. 



 
The Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act of 2000 provides that 
LAFCo act as the Conducting Authority for the registered voter and/or landowner protest 
proceedings, as necessary. In light of receiving no public comments during the detachment 
proceedings, your Commission delegated your authority to the Executive Officer to 
complete the Conducting Authority Proceedings. [56375, etal. 57000. (a),(c)]  
 
The Conducting Authority protest hearing was held on July 11, 2012. The hearing was 
properly noticed, and held in the LAFCo offices. There were no oral or written protest 
submitted. That closed the Commission proceedings regarding this matter. The Certificate of 
Completion was filed with the County Clerk Recorder on July 13, 2012.   
 
Respectfully, 
 
SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 
 
 
Peter Brundage 
Executive Officer 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL/dl 
(Conducting Authority Memo_CSA1_Rancho Cordova) 



         Agenda Item No. 7 
 

SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 
 
 

1112 I Street, Suite #100 
Sacramento, California 95814 

(916) 874-6458 
 
 

August 1, 2012 
  
 
 
TO:  Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission 
 
FROM: Peter Brundage, Executive Officer 
 
RE:  CALAFCO Board Nominations 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 

1. Your Commission may nominate any Regular or Alternate Commissioner to run 
for their respective seat (City, County, Special District and Public Member).  
Nominations for the CALAFCO Board of Directors are due by Tuesday, 
September 4, 2012.    

 
2. Delegate the Executive Officer to vote for the CALAFCO Board of Directors for 

the Central Region at the business meeting to be held at the annual conference in 
Monterey on Thursday, October 4, 2012. 

 
DISCUSSION: 
 
On July 9, 2010, the CALAFCO membership approved the creation of Board of Director 
representation by regions for the CALAFCO Board of Directors (51 LAFCo’s supported, 
2 opposed, and 4 abstained).  As a result of the election, four regions were created (North, 
South, Central and Coastal.) There are a total of four representatives from each region.  
Each region is be represented by a city, county, special district and public member.  The 
CALAFCO Board has a total of 16 directors.   
 
Nominations are now open for the Fall Board elections. Sacramento LAFCo is within the 
Central Region.  The Central Region has three seats open for nominations: County, 
Special District, and City (1 year term.) 
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Your Commission may nominate candidates to fill the three vacant positions for the 
Central Region. Either regular or alternate commissioners may serve on the CALAFCO 
Board.  The nominations deadline for the new directors is Tuesday, September 4, 2012.  
 
The CALAFCO annual conference will held in Monterey on October 3 through October 
5.  The voting will occur during the annual business meeting, to be held on Thursday, 
October 4, 2012.  
 
The nominations announcement and forms for the CALAFCO Board of Directors 
nomination are attached.  If any Sacramento LAFCo Commissioner or Alternate would 
like to run, the Sacramento LAFCo Chair must complete the Nomination Form and 
Candidate Resume Form.  Nominations will be submitted to: 
 
  CALAFCO Recruitment Committee 
  c/o Elliot Mulberg 

CALAFCO 
  1215 K Street, Suite 1650 
  Sacramento, CA  95814   
  (FAX: 916.442.6535) 
 
Voting Delegate  
 
The CALAFCO Bylaws require each member LAFCo to designate a Voting Delegate to 
vote on behalf of their Commission.  The voting delegate may be a commissioner, 
alternate commissioner, or executive officer attending the conference.  I recommend that 
the Commission designate the Executive Officer to vote on behalf of Sacramento LAFCo 
unless another Commissioner will be attending the annual conference.   
 
Respectfully, 
 
SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 
 
 
 
Peter Brundage 
Executive Officer       
 
   
 
 
DL/dl 2012 Nom. Report 
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